MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 7 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
1101	Number	and Addition	consent	Up to	
	Booklet No. 7				
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012435 & 0000028737	India Steel Works Ltd., Zenith compound, Khopoli, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	30.06.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate and same was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to defer the case for additional information. Committee also noted that, PP has consent to operate under Red category for Stainless steel bars, Alloy steel Billets & Flats of capacity 4000 MT/M, then applied for Consent to Establish and Operate vide UAN No. MPCBCONSENT-0000012435 for increased production quantity as Profiles -3250 MT/M. CAC Not approved the case for noncompliance's and for obtaining details of the expansion with respect to the EC applicability. Committee further noted that, RO Raigad has communicated the Report stating that, Board has issued Not to Restart Direction to industry due to blast occurred while performing work of gas cutting using LPG cylinder and after compliance Board has issued conditional restart. And submitted that Industry is engaged in manufacturing of Stainless-steel Bars, Alloy steel Billets & Flats 4000 MT/M, further applied for Consent to Establish and Operate for Profile (Steel Rolling Mill) – 3250 MT/M which attract provisions of EIA Notification, 2006 under clause 3(a) (c) i.e. having induction furnace & capacity more than 30,000 TPA. In view of above, it was decided not to consider consent to establish and operate application for expansion and decided to grant plain renewal of consent by imposing following conditions:

					 Industry shall comply with the conditional restart direction issued by the Board. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh as industry has not complied with the consent conditions and top-up with BG of Rs. 25 lakh. Bank Guarantee of Rs25 lakh towards not to operate expansion till obtaining consent & EC. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees from the industry if any
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000001142	Telwasa Open Cast Coal Mine Expansion Project 1-10 Telwasa Bhadrawati	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for 1.0 MTPA. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 22.01.2021 & was decided to defer the case and direct PP to submit closure plan of the mine as per DGMS within a month including requisite consent fees. Committee further noted that PP vide email dated 18.03.2021 informed that currently there is no coal or OB production in Telwasa OCM and mine had discontinued permanently and closed since 04.08.2018. PP has submitted the copy of mine closure plan. PP further mention that, there is no plan to restart the mine/to do any mining activity further for the said mine. Committee further noted that PP requested to waive the consent fees of Rs.0.40 per ton of mineral per annum from consent fees by considering zero production in this mine and requested for grant of consent up to 31.03.2022 by considering consent fees based on Gross CI.

				In view of the above, the request of the industry to waive off the consent fees of Rs.0.40 per ton of mineral per annum not approved and decided to grant renewal of consent for the period to 31.03.2022 by imposing consent fees as per Board's regime for mining activity & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the requisite consent fees based on Gross CI & consent fees of Rs.0.40 per ton of mineral per annum as per EC production quantity by obtaining consent fees towards mineral extraction up to 16.06.2020. 2. PP shall not operate mine without prior permission from the Board and other concerned authorities. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees from the industry if any
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027782 and 111539	Balaji Infra Projects Limited, M/s Dighi Port Limited (Dighi Terminal), Dighi Shrivardhan	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent	 Committee noted that, PP has submitted application for renewal of consent in the name of Dighi Port Ltd for operation of port in the Rajpuri Creek at Dighi (South side) having 2 nos. of Jetties/Berths (Multipurpose berths) and facilities for liquid storage and liquid cargos. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance in the name of Dighi Port Ltd on 30.09.2005 and
				corrigendum on 26.12.2005 for Dighi Port development project 1 st phase, Dighi District- Raigad. Committee also noted that, Board has granted renewal of consent to Establish in the name of Balaji Infra Projects Ltd, on 31.10.2013 which was valid up to 31.03.2015 for development of port in the Rajpuri Creek at Dighi [South side] having 2 nos. of jetties / berth of dimension 300 X 20 mtrs and At Agardanda (North Side) having 3 Nos of jetties / berths of dimensions 300 X

20 Mtrs with approach of 100X12 Mtrs (Multipurpose berths) and facilities for liquid storage and liquid cargos with the condition that PP shall obtain amendment in Environment Clearance or clarification from competent authority regarding full project details.

Committee further noted that, Board has granted earlier consent to operate in the name of Balaji Infra Projects Ltd with port activities at Dighi [South Side]- Phase-I having 2 nos of Jetties /berths (Multipurpose berths) and facilities for liquid storage and liquid cargos valid up to 30.09.2013.

Committee also noted that, Board has issued closure direction for operating port without CGWA NOC and Proposed direction issued for constructed berths more than the dimensions given in Environmental Clearance. The PIL of 42/2009 was filed in The Hon'ble High Court, Mumbai against this port authority which is sub judice in the Hon'ble High Court Mumbai.

Committee further noted that, Now PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate in the name of Dighi Port Ltd. PP has submitted copy of resolution Plan under the insolvency and Bankruptcy code, 2016 submitted Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited contents that the Resolution Plan is approved under section 31(1) of I & B Code with observations above. The MA 3270/2019 is accordingly allowed and disposed off. Also, PP has submitted letter in the Board informing that, as per NCLT order and APSEZ approved resolution plan APSEZ will not be responsible for earlier breaches/non compliances. And the applicant will require a period of 24 months from the effective date to remedy such underlying breaches or non-compliances. PP has proposed to provide ETP for treatment of trade effluent.

Committee also noted that the project proponent has violated the environmental clearance (EC) conditions by constructing jetties of larger dimensions than approved in the EC. Also, despite of the closure directions issued by the Board on 13/12/2016 for not

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027759 & 0000008394	Sharda Shree Ispat Limited, Plot No. E- 12, MIDC, Butibori, Dist. Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI	31.05.2022	obtaining CGWA NOC the project was in operation during the visit dtd. 06/04/2021. This application was discussed in the earlier CAC meeting held on 21.05.2021 & 02.06.2021 along with new application UAN no.111539 and it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for violation of consent to Establish conditions and not obtaining NOC of CGWA. Board has issued SCN on 01.08.2021. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted reply to SCN vide dated 09.08.2021 stating that they have approach to the experts for legal opinion and also requested 30 days' time and do not initiate any action against this port. Also requested that it is new management and NCLT has approval to regularize all compliances within 24 months. Hence to consider renewal of consent. In view of the above, it was decided to defer this application and call PP for technical and legal presentation before the Board. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI and production quantity, said application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting and issued SCN due to directly applied with increase in the production without obtaining consent to establish. PP has also submitted their reply mentioning that, they have capacity of the pant-112,000 MT/M which was established in 2009 and applied for amalgamation of consent of Unit I & Unit II with the production capacities 12000 & 20000 MTM, but Board had refused the same. Further against the consent refusal PP has made appeal and the said appeal was pending with the authority. Subsequently the PP has withdrawn the appeal.
---	--	---	---	------------	--

					Committee also noted that, SRO has submitted the chronology of the application made by the PP and action taken by the Board, also noted that the Present status report submitted by the SRO such as Unit is engaged in manufacturing of MS rolling products. They have 02 nos. of re-heating furnace running on Coal Gasifier as a fuel. They have provided Gasifier for unit-I & II respectively. The production capacity of unit-I is 12000 MT/M and Unit-II is 20000 MT/M. Both the units are in the same premises and are in operation. Committee further noted that, as per revised industry categorization the said unit falls under Orange Category entry at Sr. No. O61. There is no generation of I.E. from the process. They have provided Air Recuperator to both the furnaces followed by stack having height 30 & 45 meters respectively.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal with amalgamation of both the consents as they are located on the same premises for production of Mild Steel / HT Steel Rolled Product – 25000 MT/Month in Orange Category, by imposing following conditions:
					 The next renewal of the consent shall be considered by the appropriate authority as per delegation of power. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards not to take excess production till they obtain C to E from the Board.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees from the industry if any
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032651	Pioneer Gas Power Limited	NOT APPROVED	Refusal	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI vide application UAN No. 0000032651.

		Plot No. D - 119, Bhagad MIDC Area, Tal. malegaon, Dist. Raigad - 402308.	Renewal of consent		Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting and it was decided to grant renewal of consent 388 MW gas-based Power Plant, by imposing BG regime and standard conditions.
					Committee further noted that the Board is continuously pursuing the industry for submission of requisite consent fees for the period up to 31.08.2022. However, despite of various reminders, industry has failed to submit the requisite consent fees till date.
					Committee further noted that as per the decision taken in CAC meeting dated 02.02.2021 and 05.02.2021, Board has issued show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent vide letter dated 02.03.2021 as the industry has not submitted the requisite consent fees despite of many reminders.
					In view of the above, it was decided to final refusal of consent as the industry failed to submit requisite consent fees despite of many reminders.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000041537	Western Coalfields Limited, Pimpalgaon Open Cast Mine 79 Borgaon, Aheri Wani	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 1.5 MTPA with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held 21.01.2021 and it was decided to defer the case and direct PP to submit a closure plan of the mine as per DGMS within a month including requisite consent fees.
					Committee further noted that PP vide email dated 20.02.2021 informed that currently there is no coal or OB production in Pimpalgaon OCM and mine had discontinued its operations since April 2017. PP has not submitted the copy of mine closure plan. PP further mention that, the proposal for restarting the mine with new project report and EC is under process and once it is

					approved, Fresh C2E/C2O will be secured before commencing any mining operations. Committee also noted that, PP requested to waive the consent fees of Rs.0.40 per ton of mineral per annum from consent fees by considering zero production in this mine and requested for grant of consent up to 31.03.2022 by considering consent fees based on Gross CI. In view of the above, the request of the industry to waive off the consent fees of Rs.0.40 per ton of mineral per annum not approved and decided to grant renewal of consent for the period to 31.03.2022 by imposing consent fees as per Board's regime for mining activity & by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the requisite consent fees based on Gross CI & consent fees of Rs.0.40 per ton of mineral per annum as per EC production quantity by obtaining consent fees towards mineral extraction up to 16.06.2020. 2. PP shall not operate mine without prior permission from the Board and other concerned authorities. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees from the industry if any.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091853	Gopani Iron & Power (I) Pvt Ltd A-22 Tadali Growth Centre,MIDC Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with additional production of MS Billet & with increase in CI	Refused	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with additional production of MS Billet-75000 MT/Annum by using waste MS scrap-1800 MT/M & sponge iron-6000 MT/M as a raw material & with increase in CI. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 17.07.2020 & 24.07.2020 and was decided to defer the case and PP shall obtain clarification regarding

				environment clearance from SEIAA, Environment Department, GoM and submit the copy of Environment Clearance accordingly. Committee further noted that PP vide letter dated 10.05.2021 has submitted the clarification stating that Committee has recommended to accord the EC for manufacturing of MS Billet vide MOM of 19th SEIAA meeting held on 27.01.2010. However, the EC not yet issued. PP has not submitted the copy of Environment Clearance for MS Billet Production. Committee also noted that PP has now requested for plain renewal of consent for existing products only i.e for Sponge Iron-12000 MT/M (Kiln-4 Nos of 100 TPD capacity each) & Electricity Generation – 15 MW (WHRB-4 Nos-12 TPH each & Co generation - AFBC Boiler-45 TPH) & Char as a Byproduct-1800 MT/M. In view of above it was decided to issue final refusal of consent as the industry has operated Steel Melting Plant (Induction Furnace) from Jan-2012 without obtaining valid Consent to Operate and Environment Clearance. Also, decided to issue closure direction for entire plant and refer the case to SEIAA as a violation case.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093950	United Spirits Limited at Pimpli Gat No. 344 Baramati	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent	 Committee noted that PP has applied for manufacturing of IMFL30,00,000 Lit/M and Spirit-1,00,000 Lit/M (By using only Grape as a raw material). Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 19.12.2020 & decided to issue SCN for refusal for non-compliances. Board has issued SCN for refusal on 08.01.2021. Committee further noted that, PP has reply that the Capital investment increase by Rs. 43.51 Cr in 5 years towards Environment, Health and safety infrastructure and not increase in

				production capacity. Also, obtain C to E for Effluent treatment plant of 100 CMD on 17.05.2019. As for the treatment of effluent generation 55 CMD. Also, provided MEE for effluent generating during spirit production and condensate is used for cooling tower. Also obtain membership of MEPL for H.W. disposal & submitted undertaking for change in Hazardous waste quantity in application. The JVS reports are exceeding and failed to achieve ZLD. In view of the above it was decided issue final refusal of consent followed by closure directions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094700	SAIFEE BURHANI UPLIFTMENT TRUST, Bhuleshwar Division in C-Ward, Maulana Shouktali Road, SVP Road, Mutton Street & Ebrahim Rehamatullah Road, Bhendi Bazaar, Mumbai- 400003.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (part)	 PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part) for redevelopment Construction project on total plot area of 65,429 Sq.m and Construction BUA 83,700 Sq.m out of total construction BUA of 8,56,591.75 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, C to E & provided STP to treat the sewage, OWC followed by composting facility for wet garbage. Committee further noted that, Mr. Sayyed Mohammed Sabir Usman has filed case in Hon'ble NGT vide original application number 98/2019 (WZ) (IA NO. 145/2019) for violation of terms of EC conditions as well as condition of C to E. Hon'ble NGT in its order dtd. 30/06/2020 directed as below: 1. In the meanwhile, we deem it appropriate to constitute a committee comprising of (i) the respondent no. 3, State Level Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), Maharashtra; (ii) the respondent no. 4, Maharashtra State Pollution Control Board; (iii) the respondent no. 6, Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai, (MCGM) and, (iv) the respondent no. 8, Collector of Mumbai Suburban to jointly inspect the project in question, verify on the factual aspects

					and submit a report at judicial-ngt@gov.in before the next date. The SEIAA, Maharashtra shall be the nodal agency for providing logistic support and coordination. I. In the event the allegations are found to be correct, appropriate action in accordance with law be taken against the project proponent for mitigation which may include rectification of the infractions as well as assessment and payment of environment compensation for the damage caused." In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & keep in abeyance and call the PP for presentation About present status of the case.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097294	UltraTech Cement Limited Survey No. 35 to 43 Unit: Hotgi Cement Works. At - Hotgi ,Tal-South Solapur Dist-Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.10.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Standalone Cement Grinding unit- 3,40,000 MT/M. Committee also noted that, earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 17.03.2021 and issued show cause notice as the analysis results of AAQM and Stack monitoring exceed the standards. Also, non-compliances of EC Condition regarding Rainwater harvesting and using ground water without obtaining NOC from CGWA. Committee further noted that, industry has submitted the reply of
					Show cause notice and submitted the copy of NOC obtained from CGWA and provided Rainwater harvesting system.
					In view of the above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period i.e. one year period only by forfeiting the BG of Rs.10/- Lakh towards exceeding the JVS results of STP outlet, AAQM and stack monitoring and by imposing the following conditions:
		- 11.4 N - 7.8 9) 141 02 09			Industry shall upgrade the air pollution control system provided to Cement Mill, Raw material handling section, Silos within three months period so as to achieve the standards of

					30 mg/Nm3 and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance of same.2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of Pollution control system.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095617	Shree Tatyasaheb Kore Warana SS.KLtd., Warananagar G.No.1101/11102,1 103,1114,1116,116 2 Waranangar Tal,Panhala Dist.Kolhapur Panhala	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 10000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that, has provided ETP with Primary, Secondary & Tertiary Treatment. Committee further noted that two JVS of last crushing season are exceeded the consented limits. PP has submitted adequacy report from VSI regarding water balance & pollution control system — As per report ETP needs upgradation in Bar screen chamber & provision of additional sludge drying bed including. Proper operation of ETP. In view of the above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with recommendations suggested by VSI within a month. 2. PP shall submit improvement plan for proper operation and maintains for pollution control system.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101988	JSW Steel Limited- Coke Oven Plant II Battery A & B (Capacity - 1.5 MTPA), Dolvi, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.12.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacture 1.5 MTPA Dry Coke and its byproducts same was discussed in earlier CAC and deferred and call the PP for presentation. Committee also noted that, PP has made presentation and explain in detailed their production process and initiatives to

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

					reduce pollution such as Raw material transport through barrage to avoid Road traffic, They have modifies combustion chamber, Bag House and Gas Cleaning Plants, Provided covered sheds & Conveyors for the Raw material storage and handling, Provided de-dusting system with bag filters at Coke oven Battery A& B and Battery C &D, for slag utilization they have mentioned that, they will utilize the same for Coastal Roads, Marine Applications, Land Development.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacture of 1.5 MTPA Dry Coke and its byproducts by imposing following condition:
					PP shall install online monitoring system to ETP Inlet and Outlet within six months.
					Consent shall be issued after technical presentation about overall compliance including carrying capacity report.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102415	Expansion of Gondegaon Extension Opencast Coal Mine Project of M/s	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for open cast coal mine for coal production of 3.5 MTPA in ML area of 791.40 ha along with additional activity of sand segregation plant.
		Western Coalfields Ltd, Nagpur At Plot no /Survey no 174/1 & 174/2 Village Gondegaon Tehsil Paresoni,			Committee also noted that the earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting held on 02.02.2021 and 05.02.2021& it was decided to issue show cause notice towards non-compliance of consent conditions. Board has issued show cause notice vide letter dated 30.03.2021.
		District Nagpur Pin Code - 441404 Parseoni			Committee further noted that PP has obtained amendment in Environment Clearance for installation of sand segregation plant vide letter No. J-11015/106/2009- Board and IA. II (M) dated 09.02.2021. Sand segregation plant is installed within the same mine lease area.

PP has submitted latest status vide email dated 25.06.2021 related to installation of CAAQMS, STP and PCM at Sand plant, stating that Installation & commissioning of CAAQMS may be completed on or before Sept/Oct.2021, Installation & commissioning of STP may be completed on or before Nov.2021. A truck mounted mist canon spray system with 50 m through is in operation at the sand segregation plant for dust suppression. In addition to this, implementation of the side cladding of the conveyor belt and water sprinkling at transfer points is in process and expected to be completed up to Sept. or Oct. 2021. Also, the procurement for installation and commissioning of 05 nos. of the trolley mounted fogger is in under approval stage and expected to be completed up to Sept. 2021.

In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period for open cast coal mine for coal production of 3.5 MTPA in ML area of 791.40 ha along with additional activity of sand segregation plant by imposing following conditions:

- PP shall Install & commission CAAQMS up to Dec-2021 and submit the BG of Rs.10/- Lakh towards compliance of same, till such period PP shall carry out AAQM twice a week for 24 hours.
- 2. PP shall install and commission the STP up to Dec-2021 and submit the BG of Rs.10/- Lakh towards compliance of same.
- 3. PP shall provide air pollution control system to the sand segregation plant within one month period and submit the BG of Rs.10/- Lakh towards compliance of same.
- 4. PP shall ensure the Tarpaulin covering on coal transportation trucks.
- 5. PP shall provide Tyre washing system for coal transportation trucks going outside the mine within 6 months period.
- PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee as prescribed in the consent towards compliance of consent conditions and Environment clearance conditions and as per BG regime of Coal Mines.

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000099827	Tata Steel Ltd, Wire Division A6 MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Renewal	28.02.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Steel wire. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP of 800 CMD and STP of 100 CMD capacity. At present spent acid sent to acid recovery plant of M/s. Indrox Global Pvt Ltd, located at B-11, MIDC Tarapur. The industry also in the process of installing their own acid recovery plant (ARP Unit) at plot No. F-7/1, MIDC Tarapur. Industry has provided scrubber to plating and pickling sections. JVS results are not provided. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Steel wire, subject to verification of JVS, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall send spent acid for Acid recovery till provision of their own ARP.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102481	SHREE TATYSAHEB KORE WARANA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD,. WARANANAGAR. TAL-PANHALA DIST-KOLHAPUR PI 1102/1116/1149/11 60B/1161A/1161K/ 1168	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD molasses-based distillery unit. Committee also noted that, the industry has provided Decanters' (2 Nos.) Bio-digesters (4 Nos), Multiple Effect Evaporator, Impervious lagoons (5 Nos., having volume 5000 m3 each), Concrete compost yard of 3 acres & made up of tar 3 Acre. Total 6-acre area. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit. by imposing following conditions:

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

		WARANANAGAR PANHALA			 Industry shall submit/extend total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall restrict 30 days spent wash holding capacity tanks only. The excess capacity tank shall be discarded within 3 months. PP shall ensure OCMS connectivity to the Board's server and ensure its continuous operation 7 days. Industry shall use MEE condensate in process to reduce freshwater consumption.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105110	AAM India Manufacturing Corporation Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 787 & 788, Hanga, Supa Parner	APPROVED Renewal of consent	28.02.2024	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Drive Head, Gears, Axle, Banjo. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of 20 CMD and STP of 40 CMD capacity. Increase in capital investment is due to addition of amertisable tooling, computer peripherals, infrastructure work of building. There is no increase in production quantity. JVS result are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Drive Head, Gears, Axle, Banjo, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106061	Pune Kondhwa Reality Private Limited	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part-I)		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I) with increase in CI for 10 Nos of residential buildings on total plot area of 3,64,425.2 Sq.mtr & construction BUA of 90,146.58 Sq.Mtrs out of total construction BUA of 3,34,299.55 Sq.Mtrs.

		S No. 15, 16, 23 S No. 15, 16, 23 At Yewalewadi, Kondhwa, pune Pune City	with increase in CI		Committee also noted that: 1. PP has not submitted/obtained the revalidation of EC & C to E. 2. PP has provided STP, however not operated scientifically as JVS results exceeded the norms. 3. PP has increased the CI by Rs. 16.14 Crs without prior justification. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non-compliances.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105431	Infosys Limited Plot. No. 24, Rajiv Gandhi Info-Tech Park, Hinjewadi, Phase-II, Village. Mann, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune- 411057.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part)		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part) for IT Park Project with increase in CI on total Plot Area of 4,61,264 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 4,57,834.345 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 6,22,619 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, C to E which is not revalidated for remaining construction BUA, provided STP to treat the sewage and OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. Committee further noted that PP has increased the CI by Rs. 840.82 Crs without Boards consent not submitted the E-waste annual returns. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due to above non-compliances.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105608	Prism Johnson Ltd. Gut No. 13,14,15 and 17 Village: Khar Devali Gadab , Tal.: Pen, Dist.: Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.05.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for Gas Based Power generation - 4.30 MW., and Glazed/Unglazed Ceramic/Vetrified / Porsclano Tiles - 18344 MT/M with change in name from M/s. H & R Johnson (India) (A division of Prism Cement Ltd.) to M/s. Prism Johnson Ltd.

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

					Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP of capacity 500 CMD and STP of capacity-100 CMD. Treated effluent is being utilized for gardening in the premises. Provided dust collector to dipping line and vertical dryer and scrubber to spray dryer. Acoustic enclosures are provided to DG sets (5 x 1250 KVA). Analysis result of AAQM exceeds. In view of the above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in name by forfeiting proportionate BG towards exceeding AAQM results and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit the action plan for reduction of SPM concentration from raw material handling section and upgrade the APCS within 3 months period. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097306	BHIMA SSKL 465 Takali (S) Mohol	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar unit & 25 MW Co-generation plant.
			Renewal of consent		Committee also noted that, due to non-availability of sugar cane and financial problem industry has not carried out crushing season 2019-2020. Provided ETP of 700 CMD capacity for the treatment of effluent.
					Committee also noted that PP has not submitted latest CA certificate & additional consent fee including existing BG details.
					In view of the above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal for above non-compliances.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107289	Balewadi Properties LLP	APPROVED	31.01.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for tower A, B, C, Multi-functional hall & retail of commercial project.

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

Survey No		
Balewadi	Haveli consent with increase in CI	Committee also noted that PP has obtained amended EC, provided STP to treat the domestic effluent & OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of biodegradable waste. The JVS reports are exceeding consented standards.
		In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent with increase in CI for for tower A, B, C, Multi-functional hall & retail of commercial project on total plot area of 81,400 Sq.mtr & construction BUA of 1,03,175.13 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 2,09,608.89 Sq.Mtrs. by imposing following conditions.
		 By forfeiting the proportionate amount of BG towards JVS exceedance. PP shall upgrade the existing sewage treatment facility including disinfection facility to the treated sewage within three month's time and shall operate the same so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. PP shall obtain revalidation of C to E as per amended EC for remaining construction BUA. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.

22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105579	NRB Bearings Limited C-6 Additional Industrial Area Jalna Jalna	APPROVED Renewal of consent	28.02.2026	Consent shall be issued after submission of. 1. Justification towards increased CI. 2. Additional consent fees. Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent with increase in Capital investment by Rs. 39.44 Crs. without increase in production capacity. Committee also noted that Industry have provided ETP of capacity 25 CMD & STP of capacity 40 CMD. Industry is having LPG fired furnace of capacity 280 Kg/day with adequate stack height. Committee further noted that JVS results of STP and ETP are with in consented limit. Industry has not submitted justification or clarification towards increase in capital investment. It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in Capital investment by Rs. 39.44 Crs., subject to justification from the industry towards increase in CI, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000105304	Pride purple Properties "Park Street" S.No. 210,211,214,215,2 17,218,219,220,22 1,222,224,225, At. Wakad, Pimpri- Chinchwad, Tal.	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part- IV) plus Renewal of existing Consent to		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (Part-IV) for commercial & residential Complex and renewal of existing Consent to Operate (Part-I, II & III) and amalgamation of all parts on total Plot Area of 2,89,189 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 49,490.53 Sq.m (Part-IV) + 2,71,671.90 Sq.m (Part-I) + 29,848.15 Sq.m (Part-II) + 21,861.24 Sq.m (Part-III) = 3,72,381.29 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,42,408.27 Sq.m.

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

		Mulshi, Dist. Pune-411057.	Operate (Part- I,II & III) and amalgamation of all parts		Committee also noted that PP has not obtained revalidation of EC & C to E for remaining construction BUA, provided STP to treat the sewage, provided under capacity OWC followed by composting facility and increased the CI by Rs. 887.80 Cr without Boards consent. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non-compliances.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107221	ITC Maratha A-1, Sahar Road, Andheri East, Mumbai- 400099.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.12.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent for Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 386 Rooms on total Plot Area of 17,765.70 Sq.m and total Construction Built Up Area of 58,808 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP to treat the laundry effluent STP to treat the sewage & Bio-Gas plant for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI for Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 386 Rooms on total Plot Area of 17,765.70 Sq.m and total Construction Built Up Area of 58,808 Sq.m by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate ETP & STP to achieve treated effluent/sewage standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent/sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.

					 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees if any.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107557	Mungoli Nirguda (Deep) Extension Opencast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Wani Area NIL PO - Sakhara Tal- Wani,Dist- Yavatmal.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine- 4.375 MTPA in lease area of 1317.55 Ha. Committee also noted that PP has Obtained Environmental Clearance for said project. Provided STP of capacity 400 CMD for treatment of domestic effluent, 2 Nos. RCC sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of capacity 150 CMD for treatment of industrial effluent. Mobile water tanker deployed for water sprinkling on haul roads and coal transport roads within mine area. Water rain guns are provided for dust suppression at CHP, Coal Stockyard and coal transport roads and Haul roads. CAAQMS- 1 No. is installed at downwind side adjacent to Kolgaon Check-post. Internal roads are black topped. Committee further noted that PP has not provided Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine and Mechanized sweeping machine for cleaning road dust. Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the BG of Rs.10/- Lakh towards noncompliance of consent conditions viz non provision of Mechanized sweeping machine for cleaning road dust, non-provision of Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine, not connected CAAQMS to MPCB server and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide the connectivity of CAAQMS to MPCB server within a month.

					 PP shall provide Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine within a month and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall provide Mechanized sweeping machine for cleaning road dust within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107522	UltraTech Cement Limited 81, 82, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89 90 178 Village: Peth (Naygaon), Tal: Haveli, Dist: Pune Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent to operate for railway siding facility and packing of cement (Bag + Loose) :6000 MT/day. Committee also noted that, PP has installed STP of capacity 10 KLD for treatment of domestic sewage. Provided Bag Filters to 3 nos of silos. Also provided Bag Filters to wagon unloading points and Bag Packing sections. Committee further noted that Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards for the parameter PM10. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for one year period i.e. for the period up to 31.03.2022 by forfeiting the BG of Rs.3.0 Lakh towards exceedance of AAQM results & obtain top up of double amount of BG and by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall upgrade air pollution control system to control the fugitive dust emission in Loading and Unloading section of Bulk cement within 3 months and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and towards compliance of consent conditions.

27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107931	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd., Bhosari Plant MPD, Bhosari Industrial Estate Bhosari Pune 411026	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and amalgamating the two products in one product as Ferrite (Hard & Soft)-700 MT/M. Committee also noted that, PP has provided 100 CMD capacity STP consisting of Primary, Secondary and Secondary with, Ozonator. PP has also provided 2 ETP's with Capacity 150 CMD and 50 CMD. PP has submitted revised water budget mentioning that total 146 treated trade effluent is recycling for Ball milling, Slurry preparation, Vacuum operations, Product washing & cooling tower, and 20 CMD treated sewage is used for toilet flushing. JVS results are within consented limit. Committee further noted that, PP has provided scrubber as APC to Calciner, SPD-1&2 operated operate with LPG as fuel, Provided Dust Collector as APC to SPM-1&2 and DG sets equipped with acoustic enclosures. It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent with increase in CI for the manufacturing of Hard Ferrite-500 MT/M & Soft Ferrite – 200 MT/M by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall reduce the water requirement and shall provide recycling arrangement for treated effluent with water metering system.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107964	Niljai (Deep) OC Coal Mine Project Post - Bellora - Tal- Wani, Dist- Yavatmal.	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for coal mine-4.5 MTPA in mine lease area of 1761.22 Ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for said project. Provided Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) of capacity 500 CMD, RCC sedimentation tank for mine water and Effluent Treatment Plant of capacity 150 KLD. Mobile water tanker is deployed for water sprinkling on coal transportation roads, haul roads and in mine premises. Provided fixed Water Sprinklers from Niljai (N) CHP to weighbridge, Water

					Sprinkler towards Haul roads, Water Sprinkler in and around Niljai (S) CHP, Water Sprinkler near check post and water sprinklers at CHP feeding pt. Obtained NOC from CGWA which is valid up to 24.02.2022. Internal roads are black topped. Committee further noted that PP has not provided CAAQMS, Mechanical Sweeping machine for cleaning road dust and Tyre Wash system at entry and exit of mine. Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call PP for presentation on above non-compliances & clarification towards JVS exceedance.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108836	Capgemini Technologies Services India Ltd Plot No. 14, Rajiv Infotech Park, Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate of (Part-I & Part-II) with amalgamation of 1st Operate (Part-III)	31.03.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent (Part-I & Part-II) with increase in CI for IT/ITES Park Project. Committee also noted that PP has obtained valid EC without change in name, not obtained revalidation of C to E for remaining construction BUA, provided STP to treat the sewage & OWC followed by composting facility for treatment & disposal of biodegradable waste. Committee further noted that PP has given the declaration towards non utilization of remaining construction BUA of 1,13,035.64 Sq.Mtr in furture. Also, PP has applied for 1st C to O (Part-III) vide UAN No. 113229 which was discussed & approved in this CAC meeting. In view of above, it was decided to consider the case for Renewal of Consent (Part-I & Part-II) with amalgamation of 1st C to O (Part-III) for IT/ITES Park Project with increase in CI on Total Plot Area of 1,48,943 Sq.mtr & construction BUA of 61,381.21 (Part-III) +

					 99,700 = 1,61,081.21 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 2,74,116.85 Sq.Mtr by imposing following conditions: PP shall not carry out construction of remaining BUA of 1,13,035.64 Sq.mtrs. PP shall obtain the amendment in EC for change in name from M/s. IGATE Global Solutions Ltd., to M/s. Capgemini Technology Services India Ltd., within three months period. PP shall operate STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109461	ZUARI CEMENT LTD AT - AUJ (A) SHINGADGAON, TAL-SOUTH SOLAPUR,DIST- SOLAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Portland cement (OPC/PPC/PSC) – 0.95 millions Ton/A. Committee also noted that PP has obtained the Environment Clearance. Provided Septic tank followed by soak pit for treatment of domestic effluent. Provided Bag filters to Cement Mill and Packaging Plant. Bag filters are provided to Fly Ash Storage Silo, Clinker Storage Silo, Cement Silo, its discharge and Feeding

					 Points, Belt Conveyors transfer Points, Material feeding Sections, Clinker Weighment Area, Gypsum Feeding and Storage Area. Analysis results of AAQM are within limit. PP has obtained no objection certificate from CGWA. In view of the above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Portland cement (OPC/PPC/PSC) – 0.95 millions Ton/A by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs.6.0 Lakh to control fugitive emission and maintain Ambient Air quality standards. 3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent and EC conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109640	EIH Limited Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400021.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in CI	28.02.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent with increase in CI for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Two Swimming pools & Laundry activity Five-Star Category with 842 Rooms on total Plot Area of 1,51,523 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 75,479.34 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP to treat the laundry effluent, STP to treat the sewage & OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent with increase in CI for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Two Swimming pools & Laundry activity Five-Star Category with 842 Rooms on total Plot Area of 1,51,523 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 75,479.34 Sq.m by imposing following conditions:
					PP shall operate STP to achieve treated effluent/sewage standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.

					 The treated effluent/sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees if any.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108242	Gigaplex Estate Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. IT-5, MIDC Knowledge Park, Airoli, Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part) for Building No. 1, 5 & 6	28.02.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for Bldg. No. 1,5 & 6 for IT Park Project with increase in CI. Committee further noted that PP has obtained EC, C to E & provided building wise STPs for treatment of sewage & OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Bldg. No. 1,5 & 6 for IT Park Project with increase in CI on Total Plot Area of 2,02,300 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 99,496.80 Sq.m out of Total Construction BUA of 4,93,164.28 Sq.m. by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & consent conditions. 2. PP shall operate the STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 3. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling

				tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 4. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage & generated compost shall be used as manure within own premises for gardening. 5. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109717	RIGHT TIGHT FASTENERS PVT. LTD. 14 PLOT NO. 14, MALEGAON MIDC, INDUSTRIAL AREA, SINNAR, NASHIK. SINNAR	NOT APPROVED Renewal	 Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Nuts & Bolts with increase in CI by 36.59 Cr. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of 140 CMD capacity. Industry has increase effluent from 90 to 110 CMD and water consumption. Scrubbers are installed to pre-plating baths. For the control emissions. Committee further noted that Industry has failed to achieve ZLD the primary treated effluent used on land for gardening in own premises. Also RO reject is mixed with primary treated effluent and used for gardening purposes. Committee also noted that the spent acid generation @40 KL/M is not found mentioned in existing consent. The same is being transported to Gujarat Chemicals, Gujrat State through MP based transporter having vehicle registration from Maharashtra State. Proposed Direction is issued on 26.3.2021 for illegal transportation of spent acid transportation and increase in Capital investment i.e. 114.70 cr to 151.29 cr.

34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106999	Western Coalfields Limited, Ukni Opencast Mine Ukni-Junad Sub Area, Near Ukni village, Po Ukni, Tal Wani, Dist Yavatmal.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI.	 In view of the above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for non-compliance of consent conditions by forfeiting Bank Guarantee towards illegal transportation of spent acid. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for Open case coal mine -2.2 MTPA capacity. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for said project. Provided sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of capacity 150 CMD, Mechanized Sweeping machine, one Mobile Tanker with mist sprinkling arrangement, Fixed water sprinklers at Coal Stock Yard, Haul roads, at CHP-8, Coal Transportation roads Transfer point/CHP Premises, internal roads are black topped. Committee further noted that PP has not installed CAAQMS, not provided Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine and not obtained NOC from CGWA. In view of above it was decided to issue show cause notice towards noncompliance of consent conditions viz Non provision of Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine, non-provision of CAAQMS & not obtained NOC from CGWA.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107102	Western Coalfields Limited, Kolar Pimpri Extension OCP Kolar Pimpri- Pimpalgaon Sub Area, Near Borgaon Village ,Po Ukni, Tal	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for open cast coal mine 1.5 MTPA capacity. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for said project. Provided sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of capacity 100 CMD, Mobile Water Tankers for dust suppression on haul roads, One mobile water tanker attached with mist sprinkling arrangement, Coal Transporting trucks are covered with tarpaulin sheets, One mechanical road

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

		Wani, Dist Yavatmal.			sweeping machine for road dust cleaning. Fixed water sprinklers at CHP, loading, unloading area, Weigh bridge, along Coal Transportation Roads and around Coal Stock Yard. Committee further noted that PP has not installed CAAQMS, not provided Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine and not obtained NOC from CGWA. In view of above it was decided to issue show cause notice for noncompliance of consent conditions viz Non provision of Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine, non-provision of CAAQMS and not obtained NOC from CGWA.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109801	NRB Bearings Ltd E 72 1/2 Waluj MIDC Gangapur	APPROVED 1st Operate with amalgamation with existing renewal	28.02.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st operate for manufacturing of bearing and bearing components. Existing consent if valid up to 28.02.2022. Committee also noted that ETP of 75 CMD capacity & STP of 75 CMD capacity provided. SAFED and Kohnel furnaces are based on electricity and propane gas are equipped with adequate stack height. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate with amalgamation with existing renewal with overriding effect of existing Consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall provide OCEMS with display Board as per Board's directions within a month.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109372	J.C.B India Ltd. Plot No. A & B ,Talegaon Floriculture &	APPROVED 1st consent to operate and	30.04.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent with increase in CI.

		Industrial Park, Vill. Ambi Navlakh Umbre,Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	amalgamation with renewal of existing consent with increase in CI	Committee noted that increase in CI is due to modernization for getting better efficiency in production quality in overall unit. (Industry engaged in Assembly of Machines including powder coating, PT & Liquid Painting activity with Design Centre-2800 nos/Yr.)
				Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. Also provided 02 nos STPs with MBBR technology and Ozonetor. Treated effluent used for gardening purpose. Out of total 12 available results one is marginally exceeds for BOD parameter.
				Committee further noted that, PP has total 8 nos. of DG sets equipped with acoustic enclosures, provided wet scrubber as APC to Paint booths & Phosphating section and Dust collector to powder coating section.
				In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent with increase in CI., by imposing following conditions:
				Industry shall extend all existing Bank Guarantees.
				Consent shall be issued after obtaining consent fee towards increase in C.I.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109222	Pauni II Expansion OC Near Sakhari	NOT APPROVED	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mine-3.25 MTPA in lease area of 1095.52 Ha.
	3300100222	Village Tal-Rajura Dist-Chandrapur.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI	Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for said project. Provided Septic tank and soak pits for the treatment of domestic effluent, provided sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of capacity 150 CMD. Provided water rain guns at coal stock. and at weighbridge, Mobile water tankers for dust suppression on haul roads and coal transport roads, Coal

					transportation trucks are covered with tarpaulin. Obtained CGWA NOC. Committee further noted that PP has not installed CAAQMS, not provided Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine and Mechanical sweeping machine for cleaning of roads. Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards. In view of the above it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for noncompliance of consent conditions viz Non provision of Tyre wash system at entry and exit of mine, non-provision of CAAQMS, non-provision of Mechanical sweeping machine for cleaning of roads, exceedance of AAQM results.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109682	Rieter India Private Limited., 768, Shindewadi Bhor Road, Wing, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara	APPROVED 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent	30.04.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of existing consent for the manufacturing of Top Rollers - 3750000 Nos/yr., Top Arms – 1250000 Nos./Y, Sections Equivalent Spindles – 2500000 Nos./Y, Bottom Roller with Bearing -1000000 Nos./Y, No. of Spindles for OEM Use – 1098000 Nos./Y, Preparatory Machines - 400 Nos./Y, Combing Delivery and Draw Frame – 1400 Nos./Y, Product A – 200 Nos./Y, Carding – 200 No/Y. Committee also noted that, industry has provided ETP comprising of primary, secondary & tertiary facility including Mechanical Vapor Recompression Evaporator, UF & RO. The work of upgradation of existing ETP is in progress. Expected to complete within 2 months. Also provided STP for treatment of domestic sewage Treated sewage is used for gardening within premises. Out of two available JVS one is within limit and one is exceeding the consented limit for BOD, COD & TDS parameters. Committee further noted that, PP has provided dust collector as APC to all five Powder Coating units, and HPCL baking unit.

					units as APC. Also provided acoustic enclosures to 4 Nos. of DG Sets. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent by forfeiting proportionate BG of 2.5 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance and by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining complete verification report about ETP upgradation and obtaining additional consent fees, if any.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108006	Chalet Hotels Ltd Plot No. 1483, 1491, 1495, 1496A, 1496B, 1503/4 & 1500D (New CTS No. 1483/A(pt), 1483/C & 1483/D) Village Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400099.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI & Change in Name	31.05.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with change in name i.e. from Chalet Hotels Pvt Ltd to Chalet Hotels Ltd for Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 640 Rooms on Total Plot Area of 58,899 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 1,46,696 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has provided primary ETP for treatment of laundry effluent & STP to treat the sewage, OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. Also obtained the ROC for change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with change in name i.e. from Chalet Hotels Pvt Ltd to Chalet Hotels Ltd for Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 640 Rooms on

					 Total Plot Area of 58,899 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 1,46,696 Sq.m. by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate ETP & STP to achieve treated effluent/sewage standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent/sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees if any.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109803	Tata Motors Limited, Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli, <u>Dist</u> Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.05.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent with increase in CI for Heat treated components – (Heat Treatment Shop)- 1300 MT/A, GI/SGI and Aluminium Castings-42500 MT/M, Machined components (Ancillary Product Division & Rear Axle Tube Production)-480000 Nos/Y, Mine Protected Vehicles-60 Nos/Y, Supply of kits for Armoured Fighting Vehicles / Infantry Combat Vehicles / Main Battle Tanks and variants- 1200 Nos/Y, Prototype Vehicles Assembly- 1200 Nos/Y. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising of Primary, secondary treatment. Also provided two STPs comprising Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. Treated is use for gardening purpose in own premises, JVS results are exceeds the consented norms.

				Committee further noted that, PP has provided wet scrubber as PAC to molding line & sand reconditioning plant, water curtain to the Paint booth, Bag filter as APC to tumbler & casting grinding, Shot blasting machine and induction furnace and acoustic enclosures to DG sets In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent with increase in CI by forfeiting 50% BG towards JVS exceedance, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109729	WESTERN COALFIELDS LIMITED, BHATADI OPENCAST MINE P.O. Bhatadi, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for coal mining- 1.465 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for said project. Provided STP of capacity 50 KLD for the treatment of domestic effluent, Sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of Capacity 75 KLD. Provided fixed water sprinklers along coal transportation roads, Water rain guns around the coal stock yard and surrounding CHP, Mist water spray provided at CHP, Mobile water tankers for dust suppression on haul roads, coal Transport roads, coal stock area & within mine premises including village area & approach roads. Mechanical Road Sweeping machine has been procured for Road sweeping including side claddings at CHP & (Obtained NOC from CGWA). Internal roads are black topped. Committee further noted that, CAAQMS is not installed. Spontaneous combustion at Coal stock yard. And not provided Tyre wash system at mine entry and exit points.

					In view of the above it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent due to non-compliance of above consent conditions.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109836	WESTERN COALFIELDS LIMITED, Durgapur Opencast Mine P.O. Durgapur, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of Consent for Coal Mine-3.0 MTPA (ML area-1622.50 ha). Committee also noted that PP has obtained environment Clearance for said project. Provided STP of capacity 2250 CMD at colony of Durgapur and Padmapur OCM for treatment of domestic effluent, Sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of Capacity 150 KLD. Also provided side cladding to CHP conveyor belt and RCC bunkers, fixed water sprinkling arrangement at coal transportation roads, near weigh bridge, CHP & Gundlatch crusher road. Mobile water tankers for dust suppression along roads, Provided Road sweeping machine, Installed CAAQMS in the Durgapur mine area & Obtained CGWA NOC for ground water extraction. Aerial Ropeway provided for coal transportation from Gundlatch Crusher to CSPTS. Committee further noted that, CAAQMS results are exceeding for the parameter PM10. Acidic mine water stored in abandoned mine which discharge to nallah further leads to Erai River. Adequate Treatment facilities are not provided for acidic mine water, Mist type Fixed water sprinkler is not provided at coal stock yard and Tyre wash system are not provided at Mine entry and exit gate. In view of the above it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent due to non-compliance of above consent conditions.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110008	EIH Limited. Trident Bandra Kurla C-56, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.03.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 436 Rooms on Total Plot

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

45	MPCB-	Zydus Takeda	APPROVED	30.04.2026	Area of 15,000 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 60,000 Sq.m. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP to treat the laundry effluent, STP to treat the sewage & OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 436 Rooms on Total Plot Area of 15,000 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 60,000 Sq.m. by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate ETP & STP to achieve treated effluent/sewage standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent/sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees if any.
	CONSENT- 0000109392	Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-4, TTC industrial Area, MIDC, Thane	Renewal of Consent	30.02020	Consent to Operate for mfg. of Pharmaceutical Products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, and treated effluent is discharged to CETP.

		Belapur Road, Village Pawane, Dist. Thane.		 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for manufacturing of existing Consented Products by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards and treated effluent shall be discharged to CETP for further treatment & disposal. 2. Industry shall extend/ top up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111260	Mumbai International Airport Ltd 1st floor, Terminal 1-B, Santacruz (East), Mumbai- 400099.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI for Airport having domestic Terminals - existing & extensions (1A, 1B, 1C & CA), redeveloped Integrated Terminal (T2), Cargo Terminal, Runways & Taxiways (Domestic & International), Aprons & Parking bays (Domestic & International), ATC Tower, Vehicle Parking Areas, Multi-Level Car Parking & access roads (Domestic & International) (Terminal 2 Multi level car parking (T2MLCP) & access roads, Main rescue & Fire Fighting building. Committee also noted that PP has provided 3 Nos of STPs to treat the sewage, OWC followed by composting facility for treatment of wet garbage. Committee further noted that the JVS result of STP outlet is exceeding the consented parameters, increased in CI by Rs. 1374.43 Crs without Boards consent not submitted the details of plastic disposal system, disposal of H.W. arises from cargo, EV policy compliance & D.G. set details. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non-compliances.

47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094007	KANAKIA HOTELS & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as Kanakia Hospitality Pvt. Ltd.) CTS NO.25 B & 215A Village Chakala Mulgaon Andheri Kurla Road KURLA	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	30.06.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for hotel activity with restaurant, banquet hall & swimming pool on total plot area of 6500.03 Sq.Mtr & total construction BUA of 14,300 Sq.mtr. having total rooms 299 Nos. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP for the treatment of trade effluent & domestic effluent. Provided OWC followed by composting facility for biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for hotel activity with restaurant, banquet hall & swimming pool on total plot area of 6500.03 Sq.Mtr & total construction BUA of 14,300 Sq.mtr. having total rooms 299 Nos., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate ETP & STP so as to achieve the treated effluent standard for the parameter BOD - 10 mg/l. 2. PP shall 60% recycle the treated effluent for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make-up, firefighting, etc., & remaining shall be discharged into MCGM sewer line. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility & compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 4. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
----	---------------------------------	--	-----------------------------------	------------	---

48	MPCB-	Everest Industries	Not		Committee noted that Industry has applied for 1st consent to
	CONSENT-	Limited	APPROVED		operate for expansion and renewal of existing consent and their
	0000111276	Gat No.152&153, Village Lakhmapur	Renewal of		amalgamation
		Dindori	consent with amalgamation with 1st operate.		Committee also noted that Industry has obtained consent to Establish for manufacturing of Metal Sheet & Accessories:- 1250 MT/M with additional investments. 1.4 Cr in 2019 and C to E in 2020 for additional investment of Rs. 20 Cr. for modernization of plant.
					Committee further noted that Trade effluent generation is nil. Provided STP of 30 CMD capacity for treatment of sewage. Also, provided air pollution control system i.e compressed air pulse jet cleaning with electronic control to fly ash, cement silo, silica/Bentonite, sanding, rapicon feeding plant and fiber Mill, Hard waste recycling & cutting section. Also provided inbuilt packed wet scrubber for spray painting. Industry has replaced the fuel FO to briquettes to Boiler-II and proposed to replace for Boiler-I. PP has not submitted JVS report of air & disposal of H.W.
					and call the PP for technical presentation towards compliances of consent conditions.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109749	Vishay Components India Pvt. Ltd., Gat no 125A/ADP/2052 Loni – kalbhor, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.04.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufacturing of electronics components, Capacitors, Resisters & Trimmers. Also noted that increase in CI is due to changes in the technological aspects in relation to changes in mechanical devices for zero tolerance due to globalization & varying market forces as well as improvements in the product/s quality to allowed capacity in totality without additional impact of pollution load caused on the existing environment.

				Committee further noted that, PP has provided batch type ETP consist of primary treatment and treated effluent is send to aeration tank of STP for further treatment. PP has provided MBBR based STP. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening purpose. JVS report of ETP is within the consented limit and JVS result of STP is marginally exceeds for BOD parameter.
				Committee further noted that, PP has provided water curtain as APC system to paint booth and dust collectors and scrubber are provided to process stacks.
				In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI., by imposing following conditions:
				 PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. PP shall submit improvement plan towards STP O&M.
50	MPCB- CONSENT-	Sasti OC Mine PO-Sasti, Tal-	NOT APPROVED	 Committee noted that PP has Applied for renewal of consent for coal mine-2.0 MTPA in lease area of 919.69 Ha.
	0000109109	Rajura, Dist- Chandrapur.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI	Committee also noted that PP has obtained environment clearance for said project. Provided STP of capacity 1.0 MLD at Sasti Colony, Sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP of Capacity 150 KLD. Provided mobile water tankers for dust suppression on coal transport roads and haul roads. Provided rain guns at CHP, at Coal Stock yard, at Railway siding, at weighbridge and at coal transportation road for dust suppression. Concrete pavement provided at coal unloading Area and loading point at CHP & Workshop area and Black topped Internal roads.
				Committee further noted that adequate GI sheet enclosures are not provided to CHP. Internal coal transport roads are in worst

					condition. Tyre wash system are not provided at mine entry and exit points. CAAQMS yet not installed in mine area. Not obtained NOC from CGWA. In view of above it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent due to non-compliance of above consent conditions.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111906	Bharat Wire Ropes Limited Plot No.4 MIDC industrial Area,chalisgaon,vill age khadki Bk. Chalisgaon	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2024	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of steel wire of capacity 7590 MT/M. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of 144 CMD and STP of 95 CMD. Trade effluent is 100% recycle into the process. Water scrubber is provided to pickling section followed by chimney, Bag filter is provided to Evaporator 1 & 2 followed by stack of adequate height. Committee further noted that Industry has provided LNG fired Hot Water Generator, Furnace, Galvanizing Furnace & Boiler followed by chimney separately to each. JVS results of STP are exceeding consented standards & AAQM results are also exceeding consented standards. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of steel wire, by imposing following conditions: 1. By Forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards exceedance of JVS and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111935	Cummins Technologies India Pvt Ltd- Recon	APPROVED	31.05.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI and removing some of the products. Committed also noted that earlier PP had obtained consent by adding the

India Division Plot.	Renewal of	Cummins emission solution (CES) product lii
No A-1, MIDC Survadi, Village Survadi, Phaltan- Lonand Road, Taluka - Phaltan, District Satara	consent with decrease in CI	in market demand of their products & additional emission solution product lines to norms at the existing plant setup as an intermedian. Further another plant of M/s. Cummins Pvt. Ltd; started full-fledged setup for emission and obtained consent for the same. Also note transferred the few product lines from ReCo Cummins Emission Solution, PCP plant are current C to O renewal application. i.e. A) Minexhaust Gas processor), B) Exhaust Gas Processor), B) Exhaust Gas Processor, PP has updated the unit of measuremed components from Nos/Y to MT/Y in renewal and of measurement & tracking of Misc. components
		Committee also noted that, as the products water budget is also reduced, present generation is 27.3 CMD and has provided capacity, comprises of Collection Tank, anaerobic reactor, Aeration Tank, Settling Tank, Filtered water tank, Dual Media Filter filter. Treated effluent is recycled to the rexcess is used for gardening. Domestic set 12.8 CMD and has existing Sewage Treatme comprising of Buffer Tank, Screen, Chamber, Tank, Treated Tank, Treated storage tank, act Treated effluent is used for on land for garded JVS result is exceeding the consented limit for

lines, due to change accommodate the to meet the emission mediate contingency s Technologies India sion system products ted that Industry has Con India division to and not included in Mixer (Component of rocessor, component imponent of Engine). ment of Misc. engine application for ease ents.

ts lines are removed Industrial effluent ed ETP of 30 CMD Equalization tank, Tank, Treated water er, Activated carbon maximum extent & ewage generation is ent Plant of 40 CMD r, Bioreactor, Settling ctivated carbon filter. dening purpose only. for BOD parameter

Committee further noted that, PP has provided acoustic enclosure followed by stack to DG set. Also, PP has removed 4 nos. of process stacks mentioned in earlier consent.

In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with decrease in CI for manufacturing of Misc

					Components – 25000 MT/A, Cylinder head - 39386 Nos./Y, Fuel Injector - 332791Nos./Y, Fuel pump – 11835 Nos./Y, Conrod - 16444 Nos./Y, Water pump -14162 Nos./Y, Lube pump – 3776 No's/Y, Turbo charger – 44399 Nos./Y, Cam shaft – 1343 Nos./Y, Crank shaft – 1343 Nos./Y, Cylinder block – 1343 Nos./Y, Long block – 1343 Nos./Y, Cam follower – 30114 Nos./Y, Diesel particulate Filter (DPF) – 30000 Nos./Y, Exhaust Gas Processor (EGP) - 5000Nos/Y by forfeiting 50% BG towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double the amount & by imposing standard conditions.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111850	Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. 2, International Biotech Park, Phase-II, MIDC Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Pharmaceutical products with reduction in production quantity of two products with decrease in generation of industrial & domestic effluent. Committee also noted that effluent generated in industry is treated in common ETP & STP shared with sister concern industry M/s Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot No. P-1, and M/s Gennova Bio-Pharmaceuticals Ltd. Committee further noted that JVS results are observed within Consented limits, treated trade effluent is recycled into process, for utility purposes and treated domestic effluent is applied on land for gardening purpose. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Pharmaceutical products with reduction in Ointments & cream - from 720000 to 500000 Kg/A and Liquid & Suspension - from 5100 to 4000 KL/A by imposing following conditions:

					 Industry will be jointly & severally responsible for operation and maintenance of ETP & STP and will be held equally responsible, in case, if analysis results exceed Consented standards. Industry shall recycle treated trade effluent into process, for utility purposes and shall recycle treated domestic effluent for gardening purpose. Industry shall extend/ submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111843	Kirloskar Ferrous Industries Ltd., Gat No. 18/1/B & 25/1 Shivashahi, Solapur North, Dist. Solapur	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31.05.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of CI Casting – 60,000 MT/A, Investment Casting – 300 MT/A and Aluminum Casting – 500 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of effluent generating from painting activity and treated effluent disposal on land for gardening. Also provided STP Comprising of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment, and Treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, PP has Foundry unit and provided dust collector system as APC to HPML shot blasting, old and new, Sand plant, Paint Booth, Shot Blast (Felting shop), Shot blast – DS1 (HPML Shot blast) and Sand reclamation plant. Also provided Venturi Scrubber to Cupola Furnaces and FBDC sand drying and cooling system. JVS Stack monitoring results are

					exceeding the consented norms. These JVS results are considered at the time of PP's application for consent to establish for expansion and at the time BG of Rs. 5 Lakh was forfeited towards JVS exceedance Committee also noted that, PP has not extended existing BG of Rs. 10 lakhs toward O & M of pollution control systems. It was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in Cl., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110576	Thermax Babcock & Wilcox Energy Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A2 & A3, MIDC Phase I, Khandala Industrial Area, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara	APPROVED 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent	30.04.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent for manufacturing of Tubular Products of Boilers, Heaters & Refinery Equipment's — 2480 MT/M & Structural Material-20 MT/M & Structural Material - 50 MT/M (20 MT/M existing consent + 30 MT/M consent to establish) These products use mainly use tubes & pipes as raw material and engineering fabrication activity with machining and painting. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP consisting of Primary, Secondary & tertiary treatment facilities. Treated effluent & sewage is disposed on 25 acres of land for gardening. JVS results are exceeding for BOD parameter. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Separate dust collector & bag filters followed by stack to Stress Relieving Furnaces, provided separate dust collectors to shot blasting

					units. Also provided paint booths with paint arrester filters as APC and DG sets with acoustic enclosures In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with Renewal of existing consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and by imposing standard conditions.
56	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098913	Mazagon Dock Shipbuilders Ltd. 3rd floor, Technical Services Dept, Dockyard Road, Mumbai (E)-400010	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufacturing of Warship & Submarine Construction (Ships/Submarine/Heavy Engg works/Offshore structure) which is related to Defence Ministry. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent generation from the unit is Nil and sewage generation is 890 CMD & industry has not provided STP for treatment of the same. Committee further noted that, PP has not submitted B.G of Rs. 10.0 Lakh as per earlier consent condition. Also noted the PP reply that, they have congested yard layout, hence prima-facia it is not feasible to provide STP for entire yard area, whereas they have provided one STP for newly developed submarine section assembly workshop and now planning to provide localized STP plants for other sections. Requested to waiver BG condition. Also increase in the CI is due to upgradation of age-old plant and machinery / equipment, renovations/ refurbishment of old buildings, during last five year. In view of above and considering defence related unit it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide decentralize STP at the sewage generating sources.

				 PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. PP shall install one CAAQMS station in their premises.
57	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111757	Uttam Value Steels Limited 162,144,369,370,3 71 Bhugaon Link Road, Tal & dist. Wardha Wardha	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with decreased CI for manufacturing of Cold Rolled Coils & Sheets - 18750 MT/M, Galvanised Coils & Sheets - 18750 MT/M, Oxygen - 200 Ton/day, Nitrogen - 6500 m3/hr. Committee also noted that PP has failed to comply the condition No. 11,12,13 stipulated in previous consent & failed to submit the details of Bank Account in which earmarked amount is deposited as per direction given vide dated 04.01.2021. Committee further noted that the generated Spent Acid i.e. 22 KL/D which is treated in existing ARP plant which is under capacity i.e. 10 KLD and balance 12 KL/D spent acid is being treated in existing primary treatment of old ETP resulting enhanced quantity of sludge generation which is reflected in HW annual returns. Also generated sludge is stored in 05 Nos of old SDB which are not leaked proof due to which high TDS/COD/ACIDIC/IRON content leachate is percolated in low laying area at Bhangarpur nalla which leads to deterioration of ground water quality. Committee also noted that PP has submitted the compliance report towards conditions stipulated in earlier consent which is not satisfactory.

				In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & call the PP for technical presentation and issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non-compliances.
58	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111959	Asian Colour Coated Ispat Limited., Village Dahivali, Pen Khopoli Road Village Dahivali, Pen Khopoli Road, Pali Phata, Near	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for manufacturing of H.R. Coils-100000 MT/A, C.R. Coils-100000 MT/A, Galvanized coils & Sheets- 200000 MT/A, CCL Coils - 100000 MT/A byproducts - Zinc Dross-1200 MT/A, Iron oxide from ARP – 7.5 MT/D. Committee also noted that, Industrial Effluent 65 CMD generated from surface treatment activity which is segregated in to strong &
		Khalapur Toll Plaza, Tal:- Kahalapur, Dist:- Raigad		weak stream. Industry has provided ETP having capacity 450 CMD consists of primary, secondary followed by RO (50 CMD) and Multi Effect Evaporator (MEE) (100 CMD), ETP is not operated on regular basis as waste pickle liquor is directly taken to Acid recovery plant unit for regeneration. Regenerated Acid is recycled in H.R. Coil for surface treatment activity. Industry has provided Zero Liquid Discharge System.
				Committee further noted that, Domestic sewage generation is 24 CMD and PP has provided STP having capacity 50 CMD with primary, secondary & tertiary treatment. JVS results found marginally exceeding for SS and COD parameters.
				Committee also noted that, PP has provided Scrubber as APC to Pickling and ARP sections.
				Committee further noted that, SRO office has submitted legal action proposal of the said industry vide legal action No – MPCB-LEGAL-ACTIONS-280121003 dated 28.01.2021. for the noncompliance observed during visit.
				In view of above it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-compliances.

59	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110485	Dr.Panjabarao Deshmukh Medical College & Hospital, Amravati Shivaji Nagar, Amaravati	APPROVED Renewal of combined consent and BMW Authorization	31.05.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined consent and BMW Authorization with increase in beds from 570 to 670 Nos of beds and plot area 49703 sq. Mtrs and BUA 19746 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier CCA for 570 beds and same plot area and BUA. PP has provided a combine ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Treated effluent is partly reused and remaining disposed on land for gardening. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant CCA for 670 beds and for plot area 49703 and BUA 19746 by extending existing BG's. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
60	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112645	Uttam Galva Metallics Limited Various Numbers, Existing plant Bhugaon Link Road ,Wardha -442001 Wardha	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Hot Metal from blast furnace (captive consumption) - 4,72,000 MT/A, Sinters (captive consumption) - 7,68,000 MT/A, Metallurgical Coke - 2,00,000 MT/A, Granulated Slag - 1,58,260 MT/A, Coal Tar - 8400 MT/A. Committee also noted that: 1. PP has failed to comply with conditional restart direction issued by Board vide dated 24.02.2021, 2. Not provided adequate APCs to existing coke oven & blast furnace, 3. Provided under capacity ETP to treat the trade effluent.

					In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above non compliances.
61	MPCB-CONSENT-0000112028	Mahindra Sanyo Special Steel Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 28 B & 1B, Wasrang and Lavej, Jagdish Nagar, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.05.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of "Alloy Steel with Bearing Races – 240,000 MT/year". Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent generation is Nil and PP has provided STP for sewage treatment, Treated sewage is disposing on land for gardening purpose, JVS results are within consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has provided recuperator, blower and stack to the walking beam furnace, blooming furnace, forge furnace & Blower. Provided bag filter and dust collector to conditioning shops and shot blasting machines. They have provided primary fume extraction followed by Bag Filter to the electric Arc Furnace and has secondary fume extraction system followed by Bag Filter. Provided wet scrubber to acid inching unit. JVS for the stack monitoring are within the consented norms Committee also noted that, PP has also obtained separate consent to establish on 03.12.2019 with Cl of Rs. 62.72 Cr., for Modernization & installation of 20 Ton New walking beam furnace, Heat Treatment furnace, Semi Grinding Machine, STP having MBBR technology equipment are procured, and installation is in progress. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

				PP shall switch over to cleaner fuel within a month as per Board's circular.
62	MPCB-CONSENT-0000112959	Chandrapur Super Thermal Power Station Chandrapur Mauza Dewai, 1 to 16 Mauza Dewai, 1 to 16, Govindpur, Rayyatawari, Urjanagar, Tal & Dist-Chandrapur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal based thermal power Plant of total capacity-2920 MW (Total-7 units) (Unit 3 & 4 -210 MW each and Unit 5,6,7,8 & 9-500 MW each). Committee also noted that Industry has provided ESP to unit No.3,4,5,6,7,8 & 9. OCEMS are provided to all the units. Installed 04 Nos of CAAQMS and connected to MPCB Server. Provided fogger system at CHPs, dust extraction system & dust suppression system for Unit no–8 & Unit no–9, water sprinklers and mist type fogging at wagon tipplers, fixed Rain guns at coal stock yard & covered by tarpaulin of coal, Coal transport conveyers' area covered externally by tin shed. Also Provided Coal Stacker reclaimer at CHP area. Recently CSTPS has installed pipe conveyer system from WCL Bhatadi OC Coal mine to CSTPS. Also provided STP-I and STP-II (total capacity-5760 CMD) for colony area and ETP-I of capacity -1600 m3/hr, d ETP-II of Capacity 500 m3/hr & ETP-III of capacity 100 m3/hr. for the treatment of effluent. Committee further noted that 100% Fly ash utilization is not done. Industry has not provided the FGD till date. Also not submitted the detail proposal regarding installation & commissioning of FGD to these units along with bar chart. Analysis results of stack monitoring are exceeding the standards for SO2 parameter. In view of above it was decided to issue show cause notice towards exceeding AAQM and Stack monitoring results and

					towards noncompliance of consent conditions as not achieved 100% fly ash utilization.
63	MPCB-CONSENT-0000113131	DHARIWAL INFRASTRUCTUR E LTD., C-6, C-7, C-8 ,M.I.D.C Tadali, TADALI GROWTH CENTRE, TAL & DIST- CHANDRAPUR	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.06.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant) 600 MW (2x300 MW). Committee also noted that PP has Obtained Environment Clearance for the project. Provided Effluent Treatment Plant with capacity of 12800 CMD & STP having capacity 36 CMD. Provided ESP & Ammonia dosing system to the stack attached to Boiler. OCEMS has been provided to both stacks and connected to MPCB server. Dry Fly ash collection system and silos with bag filter is provided. Online Coal Ash Analyzer provided on conveyor belts. Provided Low NOx burners and Over Fire Air dampers to control the NOx emission. Installed 03 Nos of CAAQMS & Connected to Board's server. Dry Fog Dust Suppression System and Dust Extraction Systems has installed at transfer points in CHP. Water rain guns are provided at coal stock yard for dust suppression. As per Bar chart submitted the FGD erection, installation and commissioning will be up to Dec-2023. In view of the above it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall comply with the emission norms within the time limit as per MoEF Notification dated 31.03.2021. 2. Industry shall install & commission the FGD system up to 31.12.2023.

					Industry shall extend/submit the BG as per the BG regime of Thermal Power Plant.
64	MPCB-CONSENT-0000112988	Prasol Chemicals Pvt. Limited, S. No. 8, 13, 15, 16, 25, 75, Village Honad, Tal. Khala- pur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.06.2024	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of specialty chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated effluent is 100% recycled into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes. Committee further noted that Board has issued Closure Directions to the industry on 18.02.2021 for Di-Acetone Alcohol Recovery Plant Area due to fire incident occurred at Di-Acetone Alcohol Recovery Plant Area (DAA) unit on 17.02.2021. Industry has produced compliance letter of DISH and disposed off all burnt/ unburnt waste to MWML Taloja. Committee further noted that the Personal hearing was extended to PP on 27.07.2021 and was decided to grant conditional permission to resume mfg. of Di-Acetone Alcohol Recovery Plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of specialty chemical products, by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall improve operation & maintenance of ETP or upgrade existing ETP to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes.

					 Industry shall submit the proposal for third party audit from renowned Government Research Institute for adequacy of pollution control system and explore the possibility for odor control mechanism within one month period. Industry shall provide additional scrubber to Zinc Do Organo Dithiophospgate Plant within one month period to eliminate the H₂S smell problem. Industry shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
65	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113290	Shell inn International Private Limited Sakinaka Junction ,Andheri-Kurla Road, Holiday inn Mumbai International Airport Andheri East	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.05.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Hotel activity including restaurant, lodging, boarding & swimming pool without laundry activity on total plot area of 5150 Sq.Mtrs & total construction BUA of 11,325.66 Sq.Mtr with 4 star category - 225 Nos of Rooms. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP to treat the sewage and Organic Waste Converter for the treatment of biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for Hotel activity including restaurant, lodging, boarding & swimming pool without laundry activity on total plot area of 5150 Sq.Mtrs & total construction BUA of 11,325.66 Sq.Mtr with 4 star category - 225 Nos of Rooms by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage.

					 The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
66	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112693	Wockhardt Ltd., Plot No. L-1, MIDC Chikalthana, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2026.	Consent for mfg. of API drugs, formulation products & carry out R&D Activity. Committee noted that API Drugs mfg. is not in operation since November, 2013 and only R & D is being carried out as an when required with very less quantity. Committee further noted that industry has installed online
					OCEMS to the ETP outlet but not connected to the MPCB/ CPCB server as API Drugs mfg. is not in operation since November 2013. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for mfg. of API drugs, formulation products and R&D Activity by imposing the following conditions:

				 Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle treated effluent for cooling tower make up and gardening purpose. Industry shall ensure OCEMS connectivity to the MPCB/CPCB server prior to resuming API products. Industry shall extend/ submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any and submission of explanation for non-operation of API production since November 2013.
67	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107595	ACG Pam Pharma Technologies Private Limited, S. No. 821 (b) (2), Khandala, Shirwal, Dist. Satara 412801.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Modernization, Renewal & Amalgamation	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for modernized Plant & Machinery, renewal of Consent to Operate and amalgamation with change in name. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & STP and submitted copy of NCLT Order dtd. 09.05.2019 & Certificate from Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai for change in name from M/s ACG Metalcrafts Pvt. Ltd. to M/s ACG Pam Pharma Technologies Private Limited. Committee further noted that ETP Sludge increase from Consented quantity 2.2 MT/A to 8.03 MT/A. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal due to increase in H.W. generation quantity without obtaining prior permission.

69	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112928	Maharashtra Seamless Limited., Plot No. D-114 MIDC Vile-Bhagad, Tal. Mangaon, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.06.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of Seamless Steel Pipes & ERW Pipes. PP has submitted justification regarding increase in CI that they have purchased machinery for up-gradation along with land and building for colony. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent generation is Nil and has Provided septic tank for the sewage Committee further noted that, PP has provided FO/LDO fired RHF furnace with stack of height 55 meters and LDO fired WBF furnace with dust collector as APC. JVS of the stack monitoring is within consented limit In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall switch over to the cleaner fuel as per Board's circular. 2. PP shall extend/submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
70	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113132	Uttam Value Steels Limited 38,40,41,42,43,46- 55,56,57,58,59,83, 83,84-105,125,368- 377,373-377 Bhugaon-Link Road Wardha- 442001 Wardha	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.06.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Hot rolled steel coils, sheets, plates & Hot metal from modernization of existing facility. Committee also noted that PP has provided the ETP, STP to treat the trade & domestic effluent. Provided the air recuperator to reheating furnaces & stacks to steckel mill, plate mill & continuous casting mill. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for manufacturing of Hot rolled steel coils, sheets, plates -

					 10,00,000 MT/A, Hot metal from modernization of existing facility - 1,25,240 MT/A by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall recycle 60% the treated effluent in process & remaining on land for gardening with water metering system. 2. PP shall provide secondary fumes extraction system to HRM section within 6 Months period. 3. PP shall achieve the emission standards as per MoEF & CC notification issued vide dated 04.12.2019. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of 1. Justification towards increased CI. 2. Additional consent fees, if any.
71	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113608	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd Plot No. B-6 MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.06.2025	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Tin Coated & Tin Free Steel, Tin Mill Black Plates, Cold Rolled Full Hard / Cold Rolled Close Annealing in Coil Form, Galvanised/Galvalume Steel in Coils, Plain & Corrugated Sheets Form, Colour Coated Steel in Coils, Sheets and profile form, Iron oxide powder from ARP (byproduct). Committee also noted that PP has provided adequate ETP followed by UF, RO & MEE so as achieved ZLD, provided air pollution control system followed by scrubbers. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for manufacturing of Tin Coated & Tin Free Steel - 250000 MT/A, Tin Mill Black Plates - 50000 MT/A, Cold Rolled Full Hard / Cold

					 Rolled Close Annealing in Coil Form - 875000 MT/A, Galvanised/Galvalume Steel in Coils, Plain & Corrugated Sheets Form - 750000 MT/A, Colour Coated Steel in Coils, Sheets and profile form - 275000 MT/A, Iron oxide powder from ARP (byproduct) - 600 MT/A by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the air pollution control system to achieve the emission standards prescribed in consent. 2. PP shall operate the ETP to achieve the ZLD.
					 PP shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of: Verification of ZLD & APCs. Latest CA certificate.
72	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106854	The Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd,Malinagar 13/1,13/2,13/3A Malinagar malshiras	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2025	3. Additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Sugarcane Crushing Capacity 4500 TCD & 14.8 MW. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP 750 CMD capacity, Comprising of Primary, Secondary & Tertiary treatment. Also provided ESP to Boiler with adequate stack height. JVS results are with in limit. In view of above, it is decided to grant renewal of Consent for 4500 TCD sugar cane crushing capacity and 4.8 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions:

					Industry shall submit/extend Total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
73	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109751	The Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd 1B Malinagar Malshirash	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided Reboiler followed by Bio-methanation plant and MEE. The concentrate spent wash of 150 CMD is used for composing on 5 acres of concrete yar. In view of above it is decided to grant renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend total Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
74	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113068	Babanraoji Shinde Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd. 160, 168 Gut No. 160, 168, Turk Pimpai, Tal.: Barshi, Dist.: Solapur, Maharashtra Barshi	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar cane crushing capacity & 25 MW Co-gen unit. Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP of capacity 600 CMD, Comprising of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment facility and Treated effluent disposed on own land for irrigation purpose on @ 50 Acres of land Also provided CPU of capacity 60 m3/hr for excess condensate. PP provided ESP as APC for the Boiler with adequate stack height.

					 In view of above, it is decided to grant renewal of Consent for 5000 TCD sugar cane crushing & 25 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Total BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for use ground water before start of crushing season.
75	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113980	ECONOMIC EXPLOSIVES LTD VILLAGE SHIVA SAWANGA VILLAGE SHIVA SAWANGA NAGPUR	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	30.06.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with 1st C to O for expansion for manufacturing of Propellants, Pyro technic devices, Detonator ordinary/electric detonators filled shells, Dipped/soldered fuse head (finished & intermediate), Lead azide (intermediate), Lead styphnate (intermediate), Delay elements (intermediate), Styphnic acid (intermediate), Shock tubes (Finished & intermediate), Munitions (filling & pressing base), Munitions (melt casting base).
					Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP in terms of primary & tertiary treatment followed by RO and proposed to provide MEE. Also provided STP, however JVS result exceed the consented norms. Provided incineration facility to dispose of discarded explosive waste/residue with adequate APCs in terms of wet scrubber.
					Committee further noted that PP has failed to comply the conditions stipulated in C to E for expansion i.e. not obtained CGWA NOC for additional quantity of ground water and not provided MEE.

76	MPCB-	Uttam Galva Steels	APPROVED	31.03.2022	In view of above, it was decided to consider only plain renewal of consent for manufacturing of Propellants - 1000 MT/A, Pyro technic devices - 5 Million Nos/Y, Detonator ordinary/electric detonators filled shells - 112 Million Nos./Year, Dipped/soldered fuse head (finished & intermediate) - 112 Million Nos./Year, Lead azide (intermediate) -20 MT/A, Lead styphnate (intermediate) - 5 MT/A, Delay elemants (intermediate) - 90 Million Nos./Year, Styphnic acid (intermediate) - 3 MT/A, Shock tubes (Finished & intermediate) - 120 Million meter/Y, Munitions (filling & pressing base) - 5000 No/M, Munitions (melt casting base) - 60000 No/M by imposing following conditions. 1. By forfeiting 50% proportionate BG towards exceedance of JVS results of STP outlet. 2. PP shall not operate expansion activity prior to obtain consent to 1st Operate for expansion. 3. PP shall provide online monitoring system at ETP outlet along with flow meter to monitor the quality & quantity of treated effluent recycled. 4. PP shall submit/extend existing BGs to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for
70	CONSENT- 0000110799	Ltd (Donvat works, village donvat)., 71,74 Village Donvat, Tal Khalapur, Dist Raigad	Renewal of consent	31.03.2022	CR Coils, Galvanized coils/sheet, colour coated sheets, precision tubes, Electro discharge texturing (EDT) of work rolls and electrochrome deposition (ECD) of work roll. Unit is under NCLT and operated by IRP appointed by NCLT.

				Committee also noted that, PP has 2 nos. of ETPs 1300 CMD and 100 CMD with provision of ZLD. During the visit MVRE & MEE of ETP was found under maintenance. PP submitted that they are due to NCLT they have reduced production quantity and thereby reduced effluent generation and has storage capacity of RO reject up to two months. PP has two STP's 200 CMD & 300 CMD capacity, treated water is used for gardening. JVS results are within consented norms. Committee further noted that, Unit is having 4 nos. of boilers provided with fume extraction system these boilers are presently not in operation and kept as stand by presently unit has taken steam from their power plant unit. PP has provided fume extraction system as APC to annealing furnace, Galvanizing furnaces, CCL Incinerator. PP has also provided scrubber as APC to ARP plants. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount. 2. Industry shall extend/submit BG of Rs 25 Lakh towards O&M and compliance of consent conditions. 3. Industry shall treat sent spent acid in own ARP and excess to be sent outside Acid recovery plant. Consent shall be issued after obtaining information about strong and week COD streams and its treatment.
77	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114391	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited, S. Nos. 127,	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for mfg. of, Wall Plaster- 48000 MT/A, Wall Putty- 7200 MT/A, Ammonia- 465000 MT/A, Biola- 1200 MT/A, Microla- 1200 MT/A, Sujala- 22200 MT/A, Urea- 483600 MT/A, Complex Fertilizer- 855600 MT/A, Methanol- 69960 MT/A, Methylamine-

Chembur, 1, (Marawali), 1, 5, 5, 1 to 6 (Anik), Trombay, Chembur, Mumbai.	5242 MT/A, Ammonium Bicarbonate- 25000 MT/A, Sodium Nitrate Nitrite- 5230 MT/A, Sulphuric Acid- 111600 MT/A, Nitric Acid- 398040 MT/A, Conc. Nitric Acid- 27000 MT/A, Phosphoric Acid- 37200 MT/A, Grid Synchronized solar PV power plant- 2 MW, Gas Turbine Generation Unit- 64 MW, Rapid Wall Panel-15069475 Sq Feet/Y, Heat recovery steam generation- 130 MT/Hr, Argon- 336292 M3/M, Ammonium Nitrate Melt 80%-
	140000 MT/A and Carbon Dioxide Gas- 480000 MT/A and Treated water from sewage treatment plant 9864000 KL/A
	Committee also noted that industry has provided Effluent Treatment Plant of 2880 CMD capacity comprising of primary, secondary and tertiary treatment for 13088 CMD industrial effluent. Also provided Sewage Treatment Plant 2 x 22.5 MLD capacity based on MBBR technology for the treatment of 2700 CMD domestic effluent. Additional raw sewage is supplied from MCGM from Ghatkopar pumping station. Treated effluent is partially recycled into process and partially discharged into Creek. The JVS results of STP & ETP outlets are within Consented limits.
	Committee also noted that the PP has provided Scrubbing system provided to Suphala Section, Ammonium Nitro Phosphate Section, Sulphuric Acid Section, Ammonium Bicarbonate Plants also Flare Stack (4 nos) at Ammonia-I Section, Ammonia storage section, Ammonia-V Section,

and Methanol Section.

Also noted installation of Online monitoring system at ETP for pH, Flow and Ammonical Nitrogen & connected to both MPCB & CPCB servers. Continuous Emission Monitoring System (CEMS)

					provided for the process stacks: of Sulphuric Acid-SO ₂ , Medium Pressure Nitric Acid and High-Pressure Nitric Acid plant – NOx, and Suphala plant – Ammonia in addition of Continuous Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Stations (CAAQMS) at 4 location and connected to MPCB server. However, committee would like to know more about smell nuisances & fog formation in the area, status of dispersion modeling study and increase in C.I. by Rs. 439.71 Crs, In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation on above points and overall compliances.
78	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114192	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited,Gautamnag ar. 109/1 & 109/2 At- Gautamnagar, Post- Kolpewadi Kopargaon	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of 500 CMD capacity for the treatment of trade effluent of 350 CMD. Provided 4 boilers of capacity 10 Ton, 20 Ton, 30 Ton & 35 Ton with wet scrubber as APC system. Provided online monitoring system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4000 TCD sugar unit by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide digital display board at the factory gate within 1 month. 2. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

79	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114347	KARMAVEER SHANKARRAO KALE SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD., DISTILLERY DIVISION, GAUTAMNAGAR. Suregaon 23, Gat No. 109/1 AT- GAUTAMNAGAR, POST- KOLPEWADI KOPARGAON	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that for the treatment of spent wash of 415 CMD provided MEE of capacity 500 CMD followed by incineration Boiler of capacity-15 Ton to achieve zero liquid discharge. Also provided CPU for the treatment of MEE condensate the 15 TPH boiler is equipped with ESP as APC system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
80	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114354	Baramati Agro Limited (Renewal of Consent to Operate Sugar 9000 TCD & Co-gen 30 MW) 98.98 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 9000 TCD cane crushing & 30 MW cogeneration. Committee also noted that Industry has provided primary, secondary, tertiary ETP and treated effluent utilized on land for irrigation purpose. Also, provided 80 m3/Hr capacity Condensate Polishing Unit (CPU). The bagasse fired boilers of capacity 110 TPH & 40 TPH are equipped with ESPs as APCS with stack height of 65 mtr and 49 mtr respectively. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 9000 TCD cane crushing & 30 MW cogeneration, by imposing following conditions:

					 Industry shall submit improvement plan towards O&M of pollution control system. Industry shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
81	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114183	EXIDE INDUSTRIES LTD PLOT NO E-5 & E- 6 MIDC, INDUSTRIAL AREA AHMEDNAGAR.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for manufacturing of Lead Acid storage batteries (Only for two wheelers). Committee also noted that PP has provided adequate ETP & achieved the ZLD, provided STP to treat the sewage and adequate APCs in terms of scrubbers, dust collector. However not submitted EPR compliance. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal and call PP for technical presentation.
82	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114771	Gharda Chemicals Ltd., Plot No. F-1/1 (PART), MIDC, Lote Parshuram Industrial Area, Tal. Khed, Dist. Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee noted that industry has provided ETP, and treated effluent is 100% recycled into process. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for carrying out R & D activity to develop Technology Demonstration Pilot Project to recover Titanium, Aluminium & Pig Iron by processing of Bauxite/ red mud & iron ore & coal pyrolysis process by imposing the following conditions:

					 Industry shall operate & maintain ETP to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process to achieve ZLD. Industry shall extend/ submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of technical presentation about manufacturing process by industry and consent fee, if any.
83	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114687	Vitthalrao shinde S.S.K Ltd Gat no- 412,417,418,419 Gangamainagar- pimpalner Madha	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for Molasses base distillery of capacity 150 KLPD. Committee also noted that for the treatment of spent wash @ 1500 CMD industry has provided 5 stage multiple effect evaporation system. 20% Raw spent wash is utilized for Biocomposting i.e 300 CMD during crushing season & balance quantity of raw spent wash i.e 1200 CMD is treated in MEE system & concentrated spent wash i.e 350 CMD is used in incineration boiler as a fuel & In off season raw spent wash i.e 1500 CMD is treated in MEE system & whole concentrated spent wash i.e 420 CMD is used in incineration boiler as a fuel. Industry has provided condensate polishing unit having capacity 1200 CMD. Condensate water recycle in distillery cooling tower as well as fermentation section to achieve Zero liquid discharge.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for Molasses base distillery of capacity 150 KLPD, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented limit for production.
84	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114664	Shri Gurudatt Sugars Ltd Gat No 61/A, Akiwat Takaliwadi Raod Shirol	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 75 KLPD Molasses based Distillery Plant. Committee also noted that Industry has provided MEE followed by 22 TPH Incineration Boiler provided with Electrostatic Precipitator (ESP) & stack of 82 mtr. Also provided CPU for the treatment of MEE condensate and treated water recycled in process. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 75 KLPD Molasses based Distillery Plant, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
85	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113463	Murli Industries Ltd 63 83 84 85 87 89 90 91 92/1 92/2 93 94 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 148, Village-	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.10.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for integrated cement plant (OPC, PPC)-2.86 MTPA, Clinker-2.0 MTPA and CPP (2x 16.5 MW)-33 MW with addition to use of Pet coke-200000 Ton/Year, AFR (Alternate Fuel Resource)-300 Ton/day and use of chemical gypsum (Hazardous Waste

Naranda, Tal-	Generate from other industry will be utilized for Cement
Korpana, Dist- Chandrapur.	Production)-160000 Ton/year.
	Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP. Provided Pulse Jet Bag house at Raw Mill + Kiln, ESP at Clinker cooler, Bag filter at Coal Mill, Bag filter at Cement Mill 1 & 2, ESP at CPP Boiler. Covered sheds are provided for the raw material storage. Silos are provided for the storage of fly ash and cement. Concrete roads are provided at plant site for internal road transportation. Mobile water tankers are provided for water sprinkling on roads. Provided OCEMS at Raw Mill+ Kiln Stack, Coal Mill Stack, Cooler ESP stack, Cement Mill 1 & 2 stack. Provided CAAQM stations at plant site and are operational.
	In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for integrated cement plant (OPC, PPC)-2.86 MTPA, Clinker-2.0 MTPA and CPP (2x 16.5 MW)-33 MW with addition to use of Pet coke-200000 Ton/Year, AFR (Alternate Fuel Resource)-300 Ton/day and use of chemical gypsum (Hazardous Waste Generate from other industry will be utilized for Cement Production)-160000 Ton/year by imposing following conditions:
	 Industry shall comply with the SOP/Guidelines for Pre-Processing and Co-Processing of Hazardous & Non-Hazardous Wastes in Cement Plant as per H&OW (M & TBM) Rules, 2016 issued by CPCB, 07, July 2017. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of SOP/Guidelines for Preprocessing and Co-Processing of Hazardous and Non-Hazardous Wastes in Cement Plant and towards compliance of consent conditions.

					Industry shall submit the BG as per BG regime of cement industry.
86	MPCB-CONSENT-0000114817	Jaywant Sugars Ltd., 83 to 90,92,93,95,98,99 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 2500 TCD sugar cane crushing & 10 MW Co-gen unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP comprising of Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment facility including 15 days Treated water storage tank. Also installed bagasse-fired boiler of 65 TPH capacity along with wet scrubber as an Air Pollution Control equipment with stack of height 73 mtr. Analysis results of treated effluent & stack emissions are within the consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar cane crushing & 10 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall install CPU before start of ensuing crushing season. 2. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
87	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114524	Sharayu Agro Ind. Ltd., 241 Kapshi Phaltan	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that Industry has applied for 5000 TCD sugar cane crushing & 30 MW Co-gen unit Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP comprising of Primary, secondary and tertiary treatment facility for treatment of effluent generated. Also provided STP for treatment of

					sewage. Industry has provided CPU for treatment of condensate effluent from sugar & distillery unit. Industry provided bagasse fired boiler of capacity 160 TPH equipped with ESP followed by stack of height 86 meters. JVS are exceeding the consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar cane crushing & 30 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By Forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with total of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions 2. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system within a month and implement same within 3 months.
88	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113461	Hikal Ltd., Plot No. T-21, M.I.D.C. Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Pesticide products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and treated effluent is discharged into CETP. Committee further noted that Board has issued SCN due to discharge of substandard effluent bearing COD-305 mg/l in CETP as observed by CETP. Personal hearing was extended to industry on 27.07.2021 and it was decided that further course of action will be decided after receipt of verification report from RO regarding improvement plan by industry to reduce concentration of parameter COD of treated trade effluent.

				In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Pesticide products by imposing the following conditions:
				 Industry shall improve operation & maintenance of ETP or upgrade existing ETP to achieve Consented standards. Treated effluent shall be discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal after confirming to the norms. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited for poor operation and maintenance of ETP and industry shall top up BG with double amount totaling BG of Rs. 30 Lakh towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
				Consent shall be issued only after submission of verification report by RO regarding improvement plan by industry to reduce concentration of parameter COD of treated trade effluent.
89	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114798	The TATA Power Co Ltd, Trombay Thermal Power Station Revenue Survey Number: 589, 636, 474-A, PL 72p Mahul Village, Chembur, Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Thermal Power Plant (Unit No. 5-500 MW, Unit No. 7- 180 MW & Unit No. 8 – 250 MW and Unit No. 6 – 500 MW is standby) Committee also noted that Provided ESP, FGD & Low Nox burners to Unit No. 5 and Unit No. 8. Low NOx burner provided to both unit-6 & 7. Water sprinkling system provided around periphery of coal yard. Stacker reclaimer is provided for handling of coal. Screw unloader is provided to unload coal from barges. Dry fog system provided at junction point. Pipe conveyor is provided for coal transportation for unit 5 & unit 8. Fixed Water

					Sprinklers are provided around coal yard. Fly ash is pneumatically evacuated from each unit and stored in the silos. Closed bulkers are used to transportation of Fly ash. Fly ash utilization is 100% for the year 2020-2021. Provided OCEMS system to Stacks of all Unit and CAAQMS – 2 No. installed and connected to MPCB server. Committee further noted that PP has provided STP (2 No.) of 125 CMD Capacity each for treatment of domestic effluent & ETP having capacity-400 CMD for treatment of industrial effluent. However committee would like to know more about fog formation in the area and status of dispersion modeling study and increase in C.I. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation on above points and overall compliances.
90	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115114	AAYAN MULTITRADE LLP (UNIT NO.1) 102-113 ,234-243 SAMSHERPUR NANDURBAR	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4900 TCD sugar and 14 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that Industry has provided ETP of capacity 1500 CMD, CPU of capacity 2000 KLD and STP of 65 CMD. Provided boiler of 160 TPH with ESP as APC system. Water source is from Tapi River and have NOC from Irrigation Department. Committee further noted that Industry has provided online monitoring system and connected to CPCB and MPCB server.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 4900 TCD sugar and 14 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit improvement plan towards O& M of ETP within a month and same shall be implemented in next 3 months. 2. Industry shall submit/extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
91	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113318	Hindustan Antibiotics Ltd. S. Nos. 160-167, 192-204, Pimpri, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.04.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for mfg. of Pharmaceutical products. Committee noted that industry has provided ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent & domestic effluent generated from Colony and treated effluent is applied on land for gardening. Committee also noted that the plan is intermittently operated and presently only PARANTEL and STREPTOCYCLIN production is taken. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Pharmaceutical products subject to condition that industry shall improve operation and maintenance of ETP/STP to achieve Consented standards, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee.

92	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114962	Loknete Sunderraoji Solanke Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 176 At. Sundernagar Tq. Dharur Dist. Beed Dharur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar and 22 MW Co-generation unit. Committee also noted ETP of 600 CMD provided for treatment of trade effluent of 552 CMD. Provided Boiler of 120 TPH with ESP as APC system. Industry has provided online monitoring system and connected to CPCB and MPCB server. JVS results are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD sugar and 22 MW Cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
93	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115354	Topworth Pipes and Tubes Pvt. Ltd., Village Hedavali,, Khopoli Pali Road, Tal. Sudhagad, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.06.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of 1) 3 Layer Polythene Coating 2) Steel Pipes 3) ERW Pipes and 4) Galvanizing of Steel Pipes Committee also noted that, PP has mainly four plant viz. Steel pipes, Electric resistance Welded Pipes, 3 Layer Polythene coating and Galvanizing of Steel Pipes presently, industry is manufacturing only one product i.e. Steel Pipes on Job work basis. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP comprise Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment system. Committee also noted that, PP has provided scrubber as an air pollution control system to zinc plating and Acid scrubbers and

					filters to shot blasting units. Also provided boiler and FO fired furnace. Committee also noted that, Industry has taken over from Court as pervious industry was in NCLT and still industry has not handed over to new management. Also, they are operating intermittently at present only one product (Steel Pipes) is being manufactured which does not generate Water/Air Pollution. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall take specific permission for other products resume the manufacturing of products which generate air / water pollution. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
94	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114682	JSW Cement Limited Village-Khar Karavi, P.O-Gadab, Tal- Pen,Dist-Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.07.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Portland Slag Cement/Ground Granulated Blast Furnace Slag Cement-1.7 million Ton/Annum (Cement Grinding Unit). Committee also noted that PP has provided STP of capacity 50
					CMD. Provided Bag filters to Grinding / Cement Mill. Installed online stack emission monitoring system & installed two numbers of CAAQMS and same is connected to MPCB server. Provided bag filters to raw material storage silos, product storage silo, feed hopper & Packing Section.
					In view of the above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions:

					Industry shall submit/ extend the existing BG for the period up to 31.10.2026. Consent shall be issued after obtaining clarity about use of fuel.
95	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114233	BPCL Mumbai Refinery, S. Nos. 234/ 482, Mahul, Chembur, Mumbai.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of Consent	31.08.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent along with Modernization, Change in product-mix by revamping LOBS Unit and reconfiguration of Hydrocracker Unit & Associated facilities. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish for Modernization, Change in product-mix by revamping LOBS Unit and reconfiguration of Hydrocracker Unit & Associated facilities.
					Industry has provided ETP, STP & Biogas Plant. Industry has communicated that erection work for Modernization, change in product-mix by revamping LOBS Unit and reconfiguration of Hydrocracker Unit & Associated facilities is in progress and expected to be completed in March 2022. In view of above, it was decided to grant only plain renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of existing Consented Petroleum products by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall not carry out excess production unless prior permission is obtained for expansion. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP to achieve Consented standards.

					 Industry shall recycle treated process effluent for cooling tower make up, shall utilize treated domestic effluent for floor cleaning & gardening and Boiler/ Cooling tower blow down shall be discharged into the Creek. Consent shall be issued without prejudice to the Order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in the application No 40/2014. Industry shall extend all existing Bank Guarantees. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
96	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115891	Gigaplex Estate Pvt. Ltd. Plot No IT-5 Building No. 2, Building No. 3 & Building No. 4 of "Gigaplex-IT Park― at Plot No. IT- 5, MIDC Knowledge Park, Airoli, Navi Mumbai. Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.07.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for IT park buildings No. 2, 3 & 4. Committee also noted that PP has obtained valid EC, C to E, provided adequate capacity of STPs (3 Nos) for the treatment of sewage & JVS result is well within the limit, provided OWC followed by composting facility for biodegradable waste treatment & disposal. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent for IT park buildings No. 2, 3 & 4 on total plot area of 2,02,300 Sq.Mtr & construction BUA of 2,89,756.06 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 12,73,966.57 Sq.Mtr as per EC & CtoE by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & consent.

					 PP shall operate STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage & generated compost shall be used as manure within own premises for gardening. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 10% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
97	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111516	Maharashtra Airport Development Company Ltd. KHASARA NO 52 55 56 Special Economic Zone (SEZ) at MIHAN Area, Nagpur	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for Common infrastructure facility at SEZ for various economic activities such as IT park, CPP, Health city, non-polluting industrial unit, value added production units, central facility building, international school, entry & exit complex. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, installed STP of capacity 39 MLD, Provided vermicomposting facility for biodegradable waste treatment & disposal. Also, PP has applied

for renewal of consent for incorporation of DG set vide UAN No. 88702 which was discussed & approved in earlier CAC meeting. In view of above, it was decided to consider renewal of consent with increase in CI & incorporation of DG sets (3 x 1250 KVA) for Common infrastructure facility at SEZ for various economic activities such as IT park, CPP, Health city, non-polluting industrial unit, value added production units, central facility building, international school, entry & exit complex on total plot area of 2066 Hector i.e. 2,06,60,000 Sq.Mtr & processing zone area of 1,47,20,000 Sq.Mtr., by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall commission & operate the STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. Every individual industry proposed to be located in SEZ area shall obtain consent to establish from the Board office before taking any effective steps for implementation of the project. 5. The industrial effluent shall be treated separately in the individual industrial units by their own ETPs. The treated effluent shall be recycled & reused so as to achieve ZLD by the SEZ.

					 The applicant shall be responsible for provision of domestic effluent carrying pipeline & operation & maintenance of effluent carrying pipeline & STP. The applicant shall enter into MoU with all buyers of the property to ensure O &M of the STP, CETP & other assets. PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC & consent. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of EC & consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of Verification report of STP. Additional consent fees & justification of increased CI.
98	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117125	Shiur Sakhar Karkhana Limited Wakodi S.No.85 S.No.85 At post-Wakodi Kalamnuri	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Industry has applied for renewal of consent of 2500 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that industry has Provided ETP of 500 CMD for treatment of 230 CMD. Industry has provided boiler of 45 TPH with wet scrubber as APC system with 72 meters stack height. Industry has provided online monitoring system to ETP and not provided to stack. JVS are exceeding consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards JVS exceedance and top-up with Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent standards.

				O Industry shall submit upon deticn when within a more than and
				2. Industry shall submit upgradation plan within a month and
				implement same within next 3 months.
	Amendment A	agendas		
1	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005058	Owens Corning (India) Private Limited Plot No T-28 MIDC Phase-II, Taloja, Dist-Raigad	NOT APPROVED Amendment in consent for change in disposal path of Non-Hazardous Waste	 Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in disposal path of Non-Hazardous Waste i.e. ETP Sludge from used as additive in cement block manufacturing/sold to authorized party/CHWTSDF to send to Authorized Coprocessing cement industry/used as additive in cement block manufacturing/sold to authorized party/CHWTSDF. Committee also noted that authorized co-processing cement industry i.e. M/s Ambuja Cement Ltd., Chandrapur has obtained the valid consent for co-processing of non-hazardous waste. However, Board has not decided any policy for HW co-processor. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the application
				for amendment in consent for change in disposal path of ETP Sludge.
2	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005551	Godrej & Boyce Mfg. Co. Ltd. Vikhroli Pirojshanagar, Vikhroli	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent for production quantities	 Committee noted that, Earlier PP has applied for 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with renewal of consent, but as they had obtained separate consent to establish from RO Mumbai CAC recommend only plain renewal of consent. Now unit has applied for amendment in the consent to increase the product quantities as a. Various types of Safes, Safe deposit Lockers, etc. (Godrej Security Solutions Products) 355400 Nos/Y instead of 355200 Nos/Y b. Nonstandard Plastic moulds, Die castings, Dies & Parts, Press Tools & Parts, Industrial Machines Jigs, Fixtures, Precision

				components etc. (Godrej Tooling Products) - 250000 Nos./Y instead of 14400 Nos/Y c. Rocket Engines & Major Sub-Assemblies, Parts and accessories for Aircraft or Spacecraft including assemblies, Navigational, Metrological, Geophysical Instruments and Apparatus, Arms & Armaments assembly etc. (Godrej Aerospace Products) - 450000 Nos./Y instead of 375000 Nos/Y d. Battery Backup Units and Components, Vending Machines and Components (Godrej Prima Products) - 475000 Nos./Y, which was not included in the consent. Committee also noted that, there is no increase in overall production of their Vikhroli Factory after incorporation of these additional activities as their total production quantum reduces w.r.t the existing consent quantities due to shifting of part of manufacturing activities of businesses like Godrej Locking Solutions and Godrej Appliances to other locations. Board has already issued consent with reducing their products' quantities. In view of it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation.
3	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005738	Henkel Adhesives Technologies India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-4/2, MIDC Kurkumbh, Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for (i) Allowing to send industrial/ domestic effluent to existing ETP/ STP located at the adjacent plot No. D-4/1 having adequate capacity, (ii) Reduction in generation of industrial effluent from 95 CMD to 70 CMD and reduction in generation of domestic effluent from 55 CMD to 35 CMD for existing unit located at Plot No. D-4/1, MIDC Kurkumbh,

(iii) Reduction in generation of industrial effluent from 43 CMD to 25 CMD and reduction in generation of domestic effluent from 27 CMD to 20 CMD for proposed Unit at plot no. D-4/2, MIDC Kurkumbh. Committee also noted that industry has applied in MIDC for amalgamation of both Plot Nos. D-4/1 & D-4/2 and submitted copy of TOR of proposed expansion project at Plot Nos. D-4/1 & D-4/2. Committee further noted that due to proposed reduction in generation of industrial & domestic effluent, load on existing ETP & STP will not increase and existing discharge quantities of treated industrial effluent (95 CMD) & domestic effluent (5 CMD) to CETP will be unchanged. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for allowing to treat industrial/domestic effluent to existing ETP/ STP located at the adjacent plot No. D-4/1, reduction in generation of industrial effluent from 95 CMD to 70 CMD and reduction in generation of domestic effluent from 55 CMD to 35 CMD for existing unit located at Plot No. D-4/1, and reduction in generation of industrial effluent from 43 CMD to 25 CMD and reduction in generation of domestic effluent from 27 CMD to 20 CMD for proposed Unit at plot no. D-4/2, MIDC Kurkumbh. Consent amendment letter shall be issued only after submission of copy of the MIDC's order for plot amalgamation and copy of Environment Clearance for amalgamated Plot Nos. D-4/1 & D-4/2.

4	MPCB-CONSENT_AMMENDMENT-0000005812	Jubilant Life Science Ltd G.No.25,26,27,28,3 2,45,Village Nimbut Nira, Tal.Baramati, Dist.Pune	APPROVED Amendment in consent for change in name	Committee noted that PP applied for amendment in consents for change in name I.e M/s. JUBLIENT Life Sciences Ltd to M/s. JUBLIENT Ingrevia Ltd. The committee noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC dated 02.06.2021 and was kept in abeyance due to noncompliance of Hon'ble NGT order. Further noted that the PP has paid the Environmental compensation as per the Hon'ble NGT order dated 04.02.2020 & 21.05.2020. Committee also noted that PP has submitted certificate of incorporation pursuant to change of name and existing consents are valid. Committee further noted that Industry applied separately for each consent i.e Amendment in consents, 1st operate etc. PP submitted separate 8 applications for same purpose. In view of above, it was decided to consider the amendment in consents for change in name M/s. JUBLIENT Life Sciences Ltd to M/s. JUBLIENT Ingrevia Ltd. and issue single consent with all amendment and 1st operate with overriding effect, by imposing following conditions; 1. All other conditions in previous consents shall remain unchanged. 2. PP shall submit all Bank guarantees as per previous consents. 3. PP shall comply with all directions of Hon'ble NGT issued or will be issued.
5	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN	Spaco Technologies (India) Private Limited	Partially APPROVED Amendment in consent for E-	 Committee noted that, Board has issued renewal of consent and PP now applied for amendment in the consent for addition of E-waste - 12 MT/A and to applicable limiting parameter of ETP

	T- 0000005933	D-2/62, MIDC,Chinchwad, Dist. Pune	waste addition and to consider the common treatment with limiting parameters	outlet as they have common treatment system for trade effluent and sewage. In view of above, it was decided to amend the consent to add E-waste - 12 MT/A and not to consider their request to amend the Schedule-I condition about disposal standards.
6	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005971	Saint Gobain India Pvt. Ltd., Village Nare & Vadivali, Post Uchat, Tal. Wada, Dist. Palghar.	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for changes in quantities and addition of non-hazardous wastes Committee desires to know the exact reason behind increase in generation of quantities of non-hazardous. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation.
7	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000006322	Garware Industries Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. K-121, MIDC, Waluj,Aurangabad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for correction in the generation quantity of H.W. Cat. No. 20.2 Spent Solvents as 15 MT/M in place of 15 MT/A appeared due to typographical error. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent for correction in the generation quantity of H.W. Cat. No. 20.2 Spent Solvents as 15 MT/M in place of 15 MT/A. Amendment shall be issued after factual verification of hazardous waste quantities.
8	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN	Croda India Company Pvt. Ltd.	APPROVED	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel pattern.

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

	T- 0000006325	Plot No. 1/1 Part, TTC Ind. Area, Koperkhairne	Amendment in Consent to Operate	It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel pattern for use of LDO - 300 Kg/Hr in place of FO - 500 Kg/Hrs.
9	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000006336	TATA Consultancy Services LTD ata Consultancy Services Limited Olympus-A, Opp Rodas Enclave, Hiranandani Estate Ghodbunder Road, Patlipada, Thane (W) 400607	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for correction in generation of quantities of H.W. Cat. No. 5.2 & Cat. No. 33.1. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for interchange of H.W generation quantities as. Cat. No. 5.2 - 200 Kg/Annum & Cat. No. 33.1 - 100 No./Annum.
10	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000006532	L & T Seawoods Ltd. Plot No R -1, Sector 40, Seawoods Railway Station, Nerul Node, Navi Mumbai, Maharashtra	NOT APPROVED Amendment in consent.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for change in name from M/s. L & T Seawoods Ltd.,(Developer of Integrated Seawoods project) to M/s.The Seawoods Grand Central Condominium along with change in stack height of DG set (6 x 2500 KVA) from 10 Mtr to 30 Mtrs. Committee also noted that existing consent is valid, PP has not submitted the ROC copy in the name of M/s.The Seawoods Grand Central Condominium. Hence, it was decided not to consider the request for change in name. In this case PP may approach to competent Authority i.e.CIDCO and submit their opinion for change in name.
11	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000006585	USV Private Limited, Plot No. D-115, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Shirvane,	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel pattern.

^{5&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 7 & 8) dtd. 03.08.2021, 17.08.2021 & 20.08.2021 of Consent Renewal, Amendment & Review)

	Navi Mumbai. Review Agendas		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel pattern for Boiler from Furnace Oil (1000 Kg/Day) to clean fuel PNG - 1200 SCM/Day and use alternate fuel LDO-500 Liters/day in case of non-availability of PNG.
1	Ashford Infotech Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 338, Bhandup Village Road, Bhandup	NOT APPROVED	 Committee noted that due to non-payment of additional Consent fees within approved Consent validity period, Board has issued SCN for refusal directing to submit fresh application. Subsequently, case was processed for refusal as the PP has
	(West), Mumbai- 400 078		failed to comply with the above direction. Committee also noted that after receipt of Refusal letter, PP via e-mail dtd. 17/06/2021 has informed about payment of additional Consent fees of Rs. 38,86,459/- and submitted copy of the reply letter dtd. 04.02.2021 to SCN dtd. 18.01.2021 requesting to consider their case and revoke refusal letter.
			It was decided not to consider PP's request for revoke of refusal letter and issue letter to PP for submission of fresh application for grant of re-validation of Consent to Establish and Consent to Operate.
2	Force Motors Ltd., Vill Nanekarwadi, Chakan, Tal Khed, Dist Pune	APPROVED To consider Zinc spray activity	 Committee noted that, Board has granted Renewal of consent without Zinc Spray activity with condition no. 11 "Industry shall not operate the Zinc spray activity without obtaining prior permission" (Consent copy enclosed). The consent is granted in RED category.
			Committee also noted that PP has uploaded their representation to consider the Zinc spray activity as the consent is granted in

					RED category. Also they have submitted for correction of typographic errors in the consent such as Domestic Sewage generation 56 CMD instead of 70 CMD and associated schedule I condition, Addition of the Fuel Diesel 460 Ltr/Day & Petrol 200 Ltr/day. Committee further noted that, Earlier PP was having consent in Orange Category with Zinc spray activity. Also sewage generation of 56 CMD and fuel Diesel and Petrol were mentioned. In view of above as Board has granted the consent in the RED category it was decided to consider the Zinc Spray activity and
					category it was decided to consider the Zinc Spray activity and consider their amendment for Sewage generation as 56 CMD and associated schedule I condition and the addition of fuel Diesel 460 Ltr/Day & Petrol 200 Ltr/day.
3	Mar Roa	shabh And Sons rol Maroshi ad, Andheri, mbai	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for Hotel (3- Star) with 120 rooms	28.02.2022	Committee noted that PP has submitted the request letter to review the earlier CAC meeting decision in respect of forfeiture of 0.1% BG of total cost of project & decrease the number of rooms from 180 to 120.
			& restaurant without swimming pool and laundry activity		Committee also noted that the application for 1st consent to Operate for Hotel (3- Star) with 180 rooms & restaurant without swimming pool and laundry activity having plot area is 3481 M2 & total built up area of 11,500 M2 vide UAN No. 91617, dated 28.03.2020 was discussed & approved in earlier CAC meeting by imposing BG of 0.1% of total capital investment and forfeiture of the same towards violation of Consent conditions.

Committee further noted that due to COVID - 19 pandemic situations, PP has not completed the total 180 Rooms in all respect & PP has obtained part OC from competent authority for 120 Rooms only. Also, PP has agreed to apply separately for obtaining consent to establish for additional 60 Rooms with requisite consent fees. In view of above, it was decided to consider the request & grant 1st consent to Operate for Hotel (3- Star) with 120 rooms & restaurant without swimming pool and laundry activity having plot area is 3481 M2 & construction BUA of 6.800 M2 out of total construction built up area of 11,500 M2 by imposing BG of 0.1% of total capital investment and forfeiture of the same towards violation of Consent conditions & following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer

3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of

 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
 Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent

line with water metering system.

wet garbage.

fees, if any.

4	MAHAGENCO, Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Limited. Mumbai	Relief in the amount of Bank Guarantee vide schedule II imposed against consent to operate issued	Committee noted that Board has granted consent to Thermal Power Plants of MAHAGENCO with the condition to submit the Bank guarantee towards various compliance of consented conditions and towards operation and maintenance of Pollution control system to achieve the standards of effluent and emission stipulated in the consent. Committee also noted that MAHAGENCO has submitted the request letter dated 18.03.2021 for relief in amount of Bank Guarantee vide schedule II imposed against consent to operate issued. Industry has submitted that on account of slowdown in economy due to pandemic & as per Circular of Gol, Ministry of Finance dated 12.11.2020 & GoM Finance Dept dated 1.12.2020
			have reduced the performance security. Committee further noted that the Office Memorandum of Gol dated 12.011.2020 regarding to reduce the performance security from existing 5-10% to 3% of the value of the contract for all existing contracts. The value of the BG decided based on total value of contract awarded & percentage of completion of works. Committee also noted that Board imposed the BG towards compliance of consent condition and operation and maintenance of pollution control system and to achieve the standards prescribed in the consent and as per the prevailing Environment Act and not for any contract. In view of above it was decided not to consider the request of PP about relief in the amount of Bank Guarantee stipulated in the consent.

5	MPCB Consent- 100695	Airport Authority of India Pune Pune Airport, Lohegaon Pune	NOT APPROVED Request to waive condition of forfeiture of Bank Guarantee	 Committee noted that, the consent renewal application was discussed in CAC dated 04.05.2021 & 06.05.2021 and was approved up to 31.05.2025 with the condition of forfeiture of BG Of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance. Committee noted that PP has submitted request letter dated 31.05.2021 for waiving of forfeiture of BG conditions and they will maintain STP outlet standards henceforth. In view of the above, it was decided not to consider a request of waiver of condition of forfeiture of BG condition.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 000002875	Gold Brick Infrastructure Pvt Ltd S NO 101/1 Gaenshpeth Nagpur	Not Approved Renewal of consent (Part)	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of consent (Part) for residential & commercial infrastructure project. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dated 24.01.2017 & it was decided to grant Plain Renewal of consent (part). However, consent was not issued & again this case was discussed in CAC dated 17.04.2017 & decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to nonsubmission of approved modified plan (Sudharit Abhinyas Nakasha) from competent authority. Committee further noted that, Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent vide dated 18.05.2017. However, PP has not submitted any say/reply to Board Office till date. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and submit the proposal through file for taking suitable decision.
7	MPCB Consent - 108208	United Breweries Ltd Aurangabad	APPROVED Request to regarding forfeiture of Bank Guarantee	 Committee noted that, Committee noted that, the application of consent to Establish for expansion. I.e., for additional production qty was discussed in the CAC dated 12.04.2021 & 15.04.2021 and approved establish with the condition of forfeiture of BG Of Rs.2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance.

	Committee noted that, PP has submitted request letter dated 19.05.2021 stating that Board has already forfeited BG for the same reason. Hence requested to waive forfeiture of BG condition. In view of the above, it was decided to consider PP's request as
	B.G. has been already forfeited for same reason.
The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.	,